Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee

Date Thursday 15 June 2017
Time 10.00 am
Venue Council Chamber, Council Offices, Spennymoor

Business

Part A

Apologies for Absence

Substitute Members

Declarations of Interest (if any)

Minutes of the Meeting held on 25 April 2017 (Pages 3 - 14)

Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence - Durham House, 8
West End, Sedgefield (Pages 15 - 108)

6. Such other business as, in the opinion of the Chairman of the meeting,
is of sufficient urgency to warrant consideration

o bk~ w0

Clare Pattinson
Interim Head of Legal and Democratic Services

County Hall

Durham
7 June 2017

To: The Members of the Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee

Councillors P Atkinson, J Blakey, D Brown, C Carr and C Hampson

Contact: Jill Errington Tel: 03000 269703




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 4

DURHAM COUNTY COUNCIL

At a Meeting of Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee held in Council Chamber, County
Hall, Durham on Tuesday 25 April 2017 at 10.00 am

Present:

Councillor C Carr (Chairman)

Members of the Committee:
Councillors J Hart and | Jewell

Also Present:

Councillor B Graham

Councillor B Kellett

Y Raine — Senior Licensing Officer
K Coulson-Patel — Solicitor, DCC

Mr G McCourt — Applicant’s Solicitor
Mr S Walker — Applicant

Mr D Briggs — other person

Mr D Killoury — other person

Mr P McAtominey — other person

1 Apologies for Absence

There were no apologies for absence.
2 Substitute Members

There were no substitute Members.
3 Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest.

4 Minutes of the Meetings held on 20 December 2016, and 20 January, 25
January and 14 February 2017

The Minutes of the meetings held on 20 December 2016, and 20 January, 25
January and 14 February 2017 were agreed as a correct record and were signed by
the Chairman.

With the agreement of the Chairman the minutes of the meeting held on 17 January

2017 were also considered and agreed as a correct record and were signed by the
Chairman.

Page 3



Page 4

Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence - The Distillery, 1-2 Red Rose
Terrace, Chester-le-Street

The Committee considered a report of the Senior Licensing Officer regarding an
application for the grant of a Premises Licence in respect of The Distillery, 1-2 Red
Rose Terrace, Chester-le-Street (for copy see file of Minutes).

A copy of the application and supporting documents had been circulated which
included details of proposed additional conditions following mediation, comments
from Responsible Authorities and representations from other persons. Plans and
photographs showing the location of the premises in relation to the surrounding
area, and the layout were provided to all parties at the hearing.

The Senior Licensing Officer pointed out that the applicant had amended the
application to reduce the licensable hours from 1.00am to 11.30pm and not
11.00pm as stated in the report.

Of the representations received Members were informed that 12 had been validated
and 4 had been withdrawn following the mediation. Since the report had been
prepared Mr Tooth other person had also withdrawn his representation.

The Chairman noted that no representations had been received from Responsible
Authorities and that mediation had taken place with the Residents Association.

Mr D Briggs, Mr P McAtominey and Mr D Killoury other persons were in attendance
and the Chairman invited them to address the Sub-Committee.

Mr Briggs stated that representations were made in respect of the application within
the notice period and at this point residents had not been fully aware of the nature
of the premises. Following the mediation it became apparent that The Distillery
would not be typical of other licensed premises in the town and he was pleased that
the applicant had listened to residents during the mediation and had amended the
Premises Licence. He noted that recorded music would not be played after 8.30pm
and although he would prefer no music to be played outside in the smoking area he
appreciated that he could not object to what might happen in the future. If it was
noisy he would approach the applicant to attempt to resolve the concerns.

Mr McAtominey referred to his letter of submission and stated that residents in the
Wear Street area felt that they were under assault. The Police had such concerns
that a poster campaign had been introduced in the area. He had examined
Streetcheck which highlighted 49 episodes of violence, 8 public order offences and
27 anti-social behaviour incidents in the location immediately opposite the proposed
premises. Many of the problems occurred in the back lane around Wear Street. The
Distillery’s clientele would cross the road to go to other premises, taxis and
takeaways, exacerbating the problems already experienced. He considered that the
cumulative impact of the opening of another premises in the vicinity should be taken
into account.



The photographs demonstrated the difficulties taxis would have dropping off and
picking up customers, and parking would be an issue, however the biggest concern
was the concentration of licensed premises in that area.

The roof terrace could also cause problems, and he asked how this would be
policed and cleared. As this was a quiet residential area whatever noise was
present would be amplified.

Although many of the residents were not in attendance their strength of feeling was
obvious by the numbers who had made representation.

Mr McAtominey did not object to the premises opening as a bar but the hours
proposed did not fit with the area which was now residential in nature. There was
one corner shop and a Catholic Club in the vicinity which closed at 11pm.

Following questions and comments from the Chairman, Mr McAtominey confirmed
that there were now more people wandering around the area in the early hours of
the morning. Chester-le-Street had a concentration of licensed premises at the top
of Front Street which all impacted on the Wear Street vicinity. The Chairman made
the point that the problems referred to were perceived and Mr McAtominey replied
that he appreciated that the Distillery could not be held responsible for issues that
already existed in the area but asked that cumulative impact be considered. The
point was made that Durham did not have a Cumulative Impact Policy within its
Licensing Policy.

Councillor Hart asked Mr McAtominey to clarify what additional impact he felt the
Distillery would have on the problems residents were already experiencing. Mr
McAtominey responded that there would be increased footfall in the area and there
was a clear connection between the licensed premises and the type of behaviour
residents experienced.

Following a further question from Councillor Hart, Mr McAtominey stated that his
concerns did not relate to the type of person the premises would attract but the
number of people it would bring to the area.

Councillor Hart asked what the applicant could do to address residents’ concerns.
Mr McAtominey suggested a reduction in the licensable hours on Bank Holidays
from 2am to 11.30pm.

Councillor Jewell asked what pressure residents had brought to bear to attempt to
resolve the problems and Mr McAtominey advised that he was not part of the
Residents Association but thought that complaints would have been made about
the behaviour of people in the area.

Mr Briggs clarified that the Residents Association had tried for many years to
improve the situation and had been fighting for 18 months for gates to be installed
on Wear Street. The Distillery would probably have the same number of clientele
has it had when it was open as the Relton Club.

Page 5



Page 6

Mr Killoury was invited to address the Sub-Committee and stated that he objected
to the application in its entirety and that he had come to the meeting expecting to
be one of many residents present. Mr Killoury read from his letter at page 81 in the
bundle and added that the premises was located on the other side of Ropery Lane
roundabout and customers would have to cross a busy main road. Many would
walk along Wear Street which already had problems of noise and litter, and which
was used for sexual activities. He believed that nearby residential properties on
Red Rose Terrace would be put up for sale and further bars and takeaways would
be opened by landlords. Mr Killoury was also concerned about recorded music
being played both indoors and outdoors on the roof terrrace.

Mr McCourt, the applicant’s Solicitor clarified that the roof terrace had been
removed from the application.

Mr McCourt addressed the Sub-Committee and explained that The Distillery would
be a high end establishment which would not encourage vertical drinking. The
drinks supplier only supplied to premises in keeping with their premium line of
products. Mr Walker had a long-standing relationship with the Front Street, owning
his own furniture business there, and would be furnishing the premises with his own
high quality stock. There would be no sports TV, and there was no real intention for
live music, other than perhaps an acoustic singer on occasions. Recorded music
would be ambient. Mr Walker had received considerable support for his proposals
on Facebook. Alcoholic drinks would be priced at a level that would not attract
young people.

In terms of the crime statistics quoted by Mr McAtominey, Mr McCourt stated that
these had not been submitted for consideration at the hearing and therefore could
not be validated.

In terms of the concerns about parking Mr McCourt explained that the door to the
side of the premises would be blocked and access would be to the front. Moving the
entrance would assist parking and taxi drop-offs/pick-ups. The former premises
used to be a pit stop for Sunderland Supporters who were dropped off and picked
up by coach.

There would be a small outside seating area with planters and windbreaks to
reduce natural noise. There would be receptacles for cigarette ends and signage
would remind customers that they were in a residential area.

In closing Mr McCourt remarked that only three residents had attended the hearing,
one of whom represented the Residents Association, and who was now fully
supportive of the application.

Mr Walker, the applicant stated that he had owned a business in the town for 17
years and had lived there most of his life. He was aiming to improve the area; a
rowdy pub would be no good for his own business. He had launched a Facebook
page recently which in 4 days had 10,000 followers, all with positive comments.



To help the residents of Wear Street a camera would be placed on the side of the
building which would face directly down the street. Footage would be kept for 3
months.

The premises would be furnished to a high standard, he was not interested in
playing loud music, table service would be offered whenever possible and although
the upstairs floor would be licensed he did not intend to use it at present. One
resident who lived closest to the premises was in support of the application.

With regard to the comment that people would move out of the area and that
landlords would purchase the properties, he advised that this was already the case.
He would work closely with the Residents Association, the premises would create
jobs and if this venture succeeded he hoped that other bars would follow suit to
improve the area.

The Chairman sought clarification that the terraced area was to be removed from
the application, and this was confirmed by Mr McCourt. With regard to the opening
hours of the outside area the Chairman indicated that 9pm was often a time agreed
for such areas to be closed. Mr McCourt responded that as this was a smoking area
if customers were not permitted to smoke after 9pm, they may wander the local
residential streets. The applicant was trying to contain the noise to the small outside
area.

Following a further question from the Chairman the applicant confirmed that the
outside area would be monitored by a member of staff and external cameras. Mr
McCourt added that a condition could be included to ask customers to be mindful of
residents. The applicant wanted to include the community and would hold special
evenings such as whisky tasting, to which residents would be invited.

In response to a question from Councillor Hart about why live music had been
included in the application when it was of particular concern to the residents and yet
was not necessarily required, McCourt responded that this was to provide some
flexibility. During mediation the applicant had agreed to a reduction in licensable
hours, including the playing of music and residents were satisfied with this.

Councillor Jewell referred to the concerns of residents about the number of people
coming and going, and asked about the capacity of the premises. The applicant
responded that there would be seating for 100 people but realistically expected
around 50 at any one time.

Councillor Kellett noted that the licensable activities requested included indoor
sporting events and the performance of dance. Mr McCourt advised that in
accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 any game involving skill was classified as a
sporting event, and the performance of dance had been included but may never be
used. It had been included as a safeguard to ensure that on the rare occasion there
may be dancing the applicant would not find himself in breach of the Act.

K Coulson-Patel, Solicitor sought clarification that recorded music would not be
played after 8.30pm and that point 2 of the applicant’s proposed amendments to

Page 7



Page 8

the Premises Licence at page 122 in the bundle, also included paragraph J. This
was confirmed by Mr McCourt.

Mr Killoury asked at what level recorded music would be played and was informed
by Mr McCourt that noise limiting equipment would be considered on advice from
Environmental Health.

All parties were asked to sum up.

Mr Briggs was of the view that the application should be granted. Mr McAtominey
referred to the Facebook responses which he considered was at odds with the
customer numbers the applicant expected.

Mr McCourt stated that the Sub-Committee should be mindful that in the main the
representations submitted had now been withdrawn, and there was no evidence to
support the issues that had been raised by other residents. He hoped that the
business would help to change the landscape of the late night economy, would
create new employment and bring new investment into the area.

At 11.30am the Sub-Committee retired to deliberate the application in private. After
re-convening at 11.40am the Chairman delivered the Sub-Committee’s decision. In
reaching their decision the Sub-Committee had taken into account the report of the
Senior Licensing Officer, the verbal and written representations of the applicant and
his representative, and other persons. Members had also taken into account the
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy and Section 182 Guidance issued by the
Secretary of State.

Resolved:

That the Premises Licence be granted as follows:-

Proposed Activities | Days/Timings

Opening hours: 11:00 hrs until 00:00 hrs

Monday to Sunday | Christmas Eve/Boxing Day — 11:00 hrs until 02:00 hrs
New Year’'s Eve 11:00 hrs until 03:00 hrs

Public and Bank Holiday weekends; Friday, Saturday and
Sunday- 11:00 hrs until 02:00 hrs

Plays (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday | 11:00 hrs until 23:30 hrs

Christmas Eve/Boxing Day — 11:00 hrs until 02:00 hrs
New Year’s Eve 11:00 hrs until 03:00 hrs

Public and Bank Holiday weekends; Friday, Saturday and

Sunday — 11:00 hrs until 02:00 hrs
Films (Indoors)

Monday to 11:00 hrs until 23:30 hrs
Sundays




Indoor Sporting 11:00 hrs until 23:30 hrs

Events Christmas Eve/Boxing Day — 11:00 hrs until 02:00 hrs
New Year’s Eve 11:00 hrs until 03:00 hrs

Public and Bank Holiday weekends; Friday, Saturday and
Sunday — 11:00 hrs until 02:00 hrs

Live Music 11:00 hrs until 23:30 hrs

(Indoors) Christmas Eve/Boxing Day — 11:00 hrs until 02:00 hrs
New Year’'s Eve 11:00 hrs until 03:00 hrs

Public and Bank Holiday weekends; Friday, Saturday and
Sunday — 11:00 hrs until 02:00 hrs

Recorded Music 11:00 hrs until 23:30 hrs

(Indoors and Christmas Eve/Boxing Day — 11:00 hrs until 02:00 hrs
Outdoors) New Year’s Eve 11:00 hrs until 03:00 hrs

Public and Bank Holiday weekends; Friday, Saturday and
Sunday — 11:00 hrs until 02:00 hrs

Performance of 11:00 hrs until 23:30 hrs
Dance Christmas Eve/Boxing Day — 11:00 hrs until 02:00 hrs
(Indoors) New Year’'s Eve 11:00 hrs until 03:00 hrs

Public and Bank Holiday weekends; Friday, Saturday and
Sunday — 11:00 hrs until 02:00 hrs

Anything of a 11:00 hrs until 23:30 hrs
similar description | Christmas Eve/Boxing Day — 11:00 hrs until 02:00 hrs
(indoors) New Year’s Eve 11:00 hrs until 03:00 hrs

Public and Bank Holiday weekends; Friday, Saturday and
Sunday — 11:00 hrs until 02:00 hrs

Late Night Sunday to Thursday 23:00 hrs until 23:30 hrs Friday
Refreshment and Saturday 23:00 hrs until 00:00 hrs
(indoors)

Supply of Alcohol | 11:00 hrs until 23:30 hrs

(on the Premises) | Christmas Eve/Boxing Day — 11:00 hrs until 02:00 hrs
New Year’s Eve 11:00 hrs until 03:00 hrs

Public and Bank Holiday weekends; Friday, Saturday and
Sunday — 11:00 hrs until 02:00 hrs

General - All four licensing objectives

The Applicant confirms that general conditions and licensing objectives will be
complied by the Designated Premises Supervisor and trained staff all the time.

I. A staff training programme will be in place where staff receive regular
training. All staff will be aware of the requirements of the premises
licence.

ii. Staff will be regularly updated on their responsibilities, with particular

attention on age restricted products, a training record will be kept at the
premises containing the training of each member of staff.

Page 9



The Challenge 25 scheme will be adopted and implemented

Authorised staff employed by Durham Police shall have free access to
all parts of the licensed premises, at all reasonable times, for the
purpose of inspection to ensure compliance within the terms and
conditions of the premises licence and to ensure the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Vi.

Vii.

Page 10

Initial staff training to be carried out by DPS or approved member of
staff to ensure no alcohol is sold to anyone underage and refresher
training to be carried out every six months.

Training records to be kept for every member of staff and endorsed after
every training session. These records will be made available to officers
and responsible authorises when requested to do so.

Door supervisors shall be provided on a risk assessment basis or at the
request of Durham Constabulary.

If door supervisors are used an operational daily log must be kept
documenting door supervisor information. This is to include full name,
date of birth, full badge number, contact phone number, security
company’s name and start and finish times.

A CCTV system shall be installed and will be maintained in proper
working order to the satisfaction of, and in connection with, Durham
Constabulary. This system shall:

= Be operated by properly trained staff;

= Be in operation at all times the premises are open to the public;

= Ensure coverage of all public entrances and exits to the licensed
premises;

= Ensure coverage of such other areas as may be required by the
Licensing Authority and Durham Constabulary; and

= Provide continuous recording facilities for each camera to a good
standard of clarity.
CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system capable

of providing pictures of evidential quality in all lighting.

On the ground floor CCTV will be in operation at all times. Cameras
shall encompass the inside and outside of all entrances and exits to the



viii.

Xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

premises, and beer gardens, fire exits and all areas inside the premises
where the sale and supply of alcohol occurs.

On the first floor, CCTV shall only be in operation when the premises
are open.

CCTV equipment must be maintained and in good working order,
be correctly time and date stamped. Records must be kept for a
minimum of 28 days and handed to the responsibly authorised person
within a reasonable time frame agreed between the officers and DPS
/authorised person.

The CCTV system will incorporate a battery backup system to enable
24hrs continuous recording in case any power blackout/failure.

The Premises Licence holder must ensure at all times a DPS or
appointed member of staff is capable and competent at downloading
CCTV footage in recordable format either disc, hard drive or memory
stick and handed to responsible authorised within a reasonable time
frame agreed between officers and DPS or other responsible named
individual.

An operational weekly log report must be maintained and endorsed by a
signature indicating the system has been checked and is complying, in
the event of any failings, actions are to be recorded.

Prominent, clear, and legible notices will be displayed at all public exits
requesting the public to respect the needs of the local residents and to
leave the premises quickly and quietly.

A refusals book and incident book shall be kept at the premises, this
register will be kept on the premises and updated with the time and date
of the incident and a description of the customer, the name of the staff
member who refused the sale and the reason the sale was refused.
Entries shall be authorised by the DPS on a regular basis. This book
shall be available to the Police or any other person acting with their
authority and authorised Council officers on request.

Public Safety

Fire exits and fire equipment be clearly marked
All staff must be aware of requirement regarding health and safety
An incident log will be kept at all times.

All exit doors will be operable with the use of a key, card, code or similar
means.

Page 11



Page 12

V.

Vi.

Vii.

viii.

Doors at such exists will be regularly checked to ensure that they
function satisfactorily

Any moveable security fastening will be removed whether the premises
are open to the public or occupied by staff.

An adequate and appropriate supply of fist aid equipment and material
will be available on the premises.

An adequate number of staff will be trained in first aid.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

There will be a display at the point of entry to the premises and beside
any point of sale suitable worded signage advising customers that
underage sale of alcohol is an offence and they will be asked to produce
proof of age.

All doors and windows, in the bar area, are to be closed during regulated
entertainment, except for access and egress.

Signage will be displayed encouraging customers to leave quietly and to
be considerate of neighbouring residential areas

Deliveries will not be permitted between the hours of 22:00 hrs and 08:00
hrs.

Bottles, cans and other drinks containers must not be decanted into the
outside refuse bins, so that they cause a noise, nuisance and/or
disturbance to neighbouring properties and residents between 21:00 hrs
and 08:00 hrs.

Protection of Children from Harm

Any children must be accompanied by an adult.

A refusal register will be kept and endorsed after every sale refused.
The book will contain the date and time of the incident, a description of
the customer, the name of the staff member who refused the sale and
the reason for the sale being refused. This should be maintained and
will be produced to a relevant officer of the police or other relevant
officer of a responsible authority upon request. This is also to include
over 18’s purchasing alcohol and passing it on to under 18’s (proxy
sale)

Verification of age - safeguards to be in place to see that alcohol is not
served or to be purchased on behalf of under age children. Any
premises licence should include a mandatory condition that an age



verification policy is operated. Durham Local Safeguarding Children
Board recommends and promotes the “challenge 25" standard which
requires anyone looking under the age of 25 to produce photographic
evidence of proof of age from a passport, driving licence or PASS
accredited scheme before any alcohol is supplied. The actions of staff
operating the policy to be regularly monitored.

Training of staff - all staff responsible for selling age restricted goods to
be trained to implement the age verification policy. Staff training to
include the risk from proxy sales. Training records for staff to be
maintained and refresher training to be provided every six months.

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5
Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee

15t June 2017

Application for the Grant of a Premises
Licence

Report of Jane Robinson, Corporate Director, Adult & Health
Services

Name and Address of Premises: Durham House, 8 West End, Sedgefield.
TS21 2BS

1. Summary

The Sub-Committee is asked to consider and determine the application for the
grant of a premises licence for Durham House, 8 West End, Sedgefield
originally received from Ms Lesley Dexter and Mr Neil Edmendson.

On 26" May 2017, Mr Edmendson removed his name from the application and
Ms Lesley Dexter is now the sole applicant.

The premises is a former public house which is now a holiday let property.
A plan showing the location of the premises is attached at Appendix 1.

2. Details of the Application

An application for the grant of a premises licence was received by the Licensing
Authority on 215 April 2017. A copy of the application is attached as Appendix
2.

The application is deemed by the Licensing Authority to be correctly served and
advertised in accordance with the Licensing Act regulations.

The original application was in respect of the following licensable activities and
for the hours detailed:

Activities Days & Hours Requested

Sale of Alcohol - for consumption on the | Monday to Sunday:
premises 00:00 - 24:00 hrs
(Sale of alcohol to resident guests and
also at ticketed supper club nights and
themed events)

On 26% May 2017, Ms Dexter amended her application so as to withdraw the
sale of alcohol to resident guests staying at the premises.

Page 15



The application is now in relation to the sale of alcohol for supervised, ticketed
events only.

A copy of Ms Dexter's e-mail confirming this amendment to the application is
attached at Appendix 3.

Ms Dexter has also added additional conditions to her operating schedule
following discussions with the Durham Local Safeguarding Children Board.

Details of these additional conditions proposed by the applicant are attached at
Appendix 4.

On 26" May 2017, Mr Neil Edmendson submitted a written statement in relation
to the application.

A copy of Mr Edmendson’s letter is attached at Appendix 5.

3. The Representations
The Licensing Authority received ten representations from “other persons’.
The representations relate to the following licensing objectives:

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
The Protection of Children from Harm

Copies of the representations are attached as Appendix 6.

No representations were received from any of the Responsible Authorities.

For Members' information — Reponses were received from the following
Responsible Authorities, confirming that they had no comments to make in
relation to the application:

e Environmental Health Authority
¢ Durham Constabulary

Copies of these responses are attached at Appendix 7.

Also for Members’ information ~ A letter not amounting to a representation was
received from Councillor John Robinson.

A copy of Councillor Robinson’s letter and the Senior Licensing Officer's
response are attached at Appendix 8.

Page 16



4. Parties
The Parties to the hearing will be:

Ms Lesley Dexter (Applicant)

Mr Neil Edmenson (Other person)
Sedgefield Town Council (Other persons)
Mr Angus Hearmon (Other person)

Mr Steve Nuttall (Other person)

Dr and Mrs Dentith (Other person)

Mr and Mrs Gl Ferguson (Other person)
Professor WR & Mrs Gl Garside (Other person)
Mr T and Mrs Y Sims (Other person)

Mr Fraser Ferguson (Other person)

Ms Lisa Spencer (Other person)

Mr and Mrs Anderson (Other person)

5. Durham County Council Statement of Licensing Policy

The Sub-Committee’s attention is drawn to the following relevant parts of the
Policy:

7.0 The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
8.0 Public Safety

9.0 Prevention of Public Nuisance

10.0 The Protection of Children from Harm
Appendix B - Framework Licensing Hours

Relevant information is attached as Appendix 9.

6. Section 182 Guidance

The Sub-Committee’s attention is drawn to the relevant parts of the Guidance
issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 as follows:

e 21-26 Crime and Disorder
e 2.7-2.14 Public Safety

e 2.15-2.21 Public Nuisance

o 222 - 2.32 Protection of Children from Harm

Relevant information is attached as Appendix 10.

7. For Decision

The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application for the grant of a
premises licence in light of the representations received.

Page 17



Background Papers:

» Durham County Council's Statement of Licensing Policy

+ Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
(as amended April 2017)

Contact: Yvonne Raine Tel: 03000 265256
Email: yvonne.raine@durham.gov.uk

Page 18



APPENDIX 1 — LOCATION PLAN

Page 19



T ™

0SZTT:1 )0 3)eds @ 12 L102/9/5
U0 dVIWEIUT - [PUN0T AJUN0TS Weyng Aq paanpoud dew

‘deuws S|y Uo usanur
uonenuoUs ay) Jo uopeldAurs|u 10 J0u3 104 AR U SHIIDIR 330 1R
up pa 0

ay)

|

dynedul - jiduno) Ajuno) weydng

UONZIUIWINDOP [ELLio] JO Ful[8as JOJ pasn aq 0} jou {Auo sasodind uonedIHUIP] 10J UB|]

Page 20



APPENDIX 2 — APPLICATION

Page 21



Page 22

DURHAM COUNTY COUNCIL, Licensing
Services, PO Box 617, Durham. DH1 9HZ

Application for 2 premises licence te be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Belore completing this form please read the geidance noles at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure thal your
answaers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the compleled form for your records,

.....................................................................................................

{Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/'we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in nccordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Durham House

8 west End

Sedgefield

County Durham TS21 2BS

Post town | Sedgeficld Postcode Ts21 2BS

Telephone number at premiscs (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £8200

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a)  anindividua! or individuals * [J please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i asa limited company/limited liability [0 please complete section (B)
partnership
ii  asa partnership (other than limited liability) x please complete section (B)

iti  ms an unincorporated association or [J please complete section (B)




iv_ other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)
d) a charity please complele seclion (B)
c) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

N a health service body please complete section (B)

0 o Y

g)  aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

O

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part
I of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

please complete section (B)

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in [0 please compleie section (B)
England and Wales

* If you arc applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box
below):

I am carrying on or proposing Lo carry on a business which involves the use of the X
premises [or licensable activities; or

I am muking the application pursuant o a
statulory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogalive

o0

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [0 M [ Miss [ Ms [ TS
Surnnme First names
Date of birth lam18yearsoldorover [O] Please tick yes
Nationality
Current residential

address if different from
premises address

Post lown Postcade

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Page 23



- T'
wD w0 w0 wO[3RY

Surname First names
Date of birth Iam 18 yearsoldoraver []  Please tick yes
Nationality

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Posl town Pasicode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Lesley Dexier and Neil Edmenson

Address

Registered number (wheee applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincarporated association elc.)
Partnership

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address {optional)

Page 24

Part 3 Operating Schedule




DD

MM

YYYY

When do you want the premises licence to start? 01 May 2017 T |

Il you wish the licence to be valid only for & limited period, when DD

MM

YYYY

do you want it (o end? EE

Plcase give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Holiday Let predominantly used on weekends. Formerly a Public House (the Nag's Head) it is
siluated in a conservation area of Sedgeficld, We aim to supply alcohol to resident guests who

have booked the whole house as a holiday home and are staying overnight.

[n addition, we aim lo offer various themed/finc dining cvenings,

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any

one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activitics do you intend to carry on from Lhe premises?

(please see sections | and 14 and Schedules | and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read puidance note 2)
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, {ill in box D)
c) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f}  recorded music (if ticking yes, [ill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Please tick all that

apply

(3 0 5] S ) 8 ] ] 6 ] ] ]

Page 25



Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 26



A

Plays

Will the performance of & play take place

Standasd days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors [

Day | Stant | Finish Both |

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance nole 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non stundard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

= the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sal

Sun

Page 27



Page 28

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or hoth — please tick (pleasc read Indoors O

timings (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both (|

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (plcase
read puidance nolc 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (plcase read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun




C

Indaor sporting evenis | Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and

timings (plcase read

guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any scasonal variations for indoor sporting events (pleasc
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standerd timings. Where you iniend to use the premises for

| indoor sporting events at different times to these listed in the

column on the left, please lst (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 29



Page 30

D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or hoth — Indoors [

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

limings {plcase read Outdoors |

guidance note 7)

Day | Swart | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (pleasc read guidance noic 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance nole 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

= boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed

in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun




Live music Will the performance of live music teke place

Standard days and indoors or outdeors or both — please tick Indoors L

timings (plcase read (please read guidance nole 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors O

Day |Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
{plcase read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance nole 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 31



Page 32

F

Recorded music

Will the plaving of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors a

timings (please read {please read guidance noie 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors 'l

Day | Swrt | Finish Both M|

Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 4)

Tuc

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
{picase read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the column on the feft, please list (plcase read guidance note 6)

Sal

Sun




G

Performances of dance

Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors d

timings (pleasc read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoars ]

Day | Start | Finish Both (|

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please

1 read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 33



H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within {(e), {[} or
(®

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indeersor | fndoors O
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors | ']

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance nole 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonsl variations for entertainment of a similor

| description to that falling within (e), (f) or {g} (please read

guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend o use the premises for
the entertainment of a simifar description to that falling within
{e), (D) or (g) at different times to thase listed in the column on the
left, plense list (please read puidance note 6)

Sun

Page 34




I

Late night refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or cuideors or both - Indoors O
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors | []
Day | Start | Finish Both [l
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of 1ate night
—{ refreshment (please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timinps, Where you intend fo use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment ot different times. to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 6)
Sun

Page 35



J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | Op (he

Standard days and = please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises X

limings (please read

guidance note 7) Off the 0

premises

Day | Stuan | Finish Both O

Mon | 00.00 | 24.00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of aleohol (please read
guidance note §)
The beer and lager will be sold in kegs to guests using the

T accommodation for a minimum of 2 nights. They will then be able to

ne 00.00 ?'tog_ access the bar facilities. This will be a private group of people.

Various supper-club nights and themed nights, which will include fine
dining, will includc the use of the bar facilitics which will be run by

Wed ) 00.00 |24.00 | fully irained stalf. They will not have access o behind the bar. This
will be a pre-sold ticket evenl.
Occasional themed days to co-incide with village activities eg
Medieval Fayre Lo enhance community spirit with the local residents.
Some private functions will include the use of the bar run by stalf.

Thur | op,00 | 24.00 | Nonstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

------- -} the supply of alcoho! at different times to thgse listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri | 00,00 |24.00

Sat | 00.00 | 24.00

Sun | 0000 |24.00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designaied premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name

Lesley Victoria Dexter

Date of hirth

Address

Poslcode |

Page 36

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)




OO0
K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

L

Hours premises are
apen to the public

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Statc any seasonal variations (please read guidance noic 5)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon | 00.00 | 24.00

Tue | 00.00 | 24.00

Wed | 00.00 | 24.00
Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open
to the public st different times from those listed in the column on

Thur | 00.00 { 24.00 | the left, please Jist (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 00.00 | 24.00

Sat 00,00 | 24.00

Sun 00.00 | 24.00

Page 37



M Describe the steps you intend 1o take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance nole 10)

DPS to monitor sale of alcohol according to the number of guests. Inform guests of laws
regarding sales/use of alcohol and reminder of sensible/responsible drinking.

Guests using holiday cottage to sign form regarding the four licensing objectives.
DPS 1o monitor sales of alcohol 1o supper club guests. To train staff in licensing objectives/sales
of alcohol.

Signs regarding the sale and consuming of alcohal to be clearly placed in and outside the
premises.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Holiday customers lo agrec lo terms/conditions for holiday let by cotlages.com and
holidayleltings.co.uk which have strict rules on behaviour in the cottages and with respect to
ncighbours. In addition a form to be signed if purchasing alcohol. Signs to be place in building
and outside clearly stating respect to neighbours to nol be outside afier iOpm.

c) Public safety

Alcohol 1o be only consumed on the premises, guests are staying in the property, so minimum
chance of leaving property [ool or by car. DPS (o monitar customers at supper club for signs of
drunken behaviour,

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Page 38

Guests are to sign documents stating they must drink inside property after 10pm. OQuiside
signs clearly stating respect for neighbours.

Supper club guests asked 10 respect neighbours and quictly leave the car park or premises.

¢) The protection of children from harm

Guests slaying overnight to sign form clearly stating they arc over 18 and that alcohol will not be
given to children.

With regards 1o private functions/ supper club, any customers looking under 21 will be asked for
ID. Swaff serving alcohol will be given training in regards to serving minors. “Over 217 signs will
be clearly located near the bar when private function/supper clubs evenings are taking par.




Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee, To he campleted over the phone X
® Ihave enclosed the plan of the premises. Posted 1% class 18" April

® Ihave senl copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable. You have sgreed that this will be done elecironically by yourselves

® Ihave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual 1 wish 1o be designated
premises supervisor, if applicable. You have this [orm

®  Tunderstand that I must now advertise my application.

® ] understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected. X

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companics or limiled Lability partnerships] I have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom X
(please read nole 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO S0 IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Purt 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Page 39



Page 40

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand 1
am not eatitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the
catillement to live and work in the UK (or if 1 am subject 1o a
condition preventing me from daing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my ficence will become invalid if 1
cease 10 be entitled to live and work in the UK (pleasc read guidance

Declaration note I5).
= The DPS named in this application form is entitled 10 work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating Lo a licesable activily) and T have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, il appropriate (picase see note 15)
Signaturc

Datc _L [ L,‘,J T’)

Capacity ONnes™

For Joint applications, signature of 2 applicant or 2* applicant’s sollcitor or other
autherised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please

State in what capacity,

Signaturc

Date G ;

-

- 17

Capacity

LW WA [N
<

Conlact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (plcase read guidance note 14)

Post town l

I Postcode l

Telephone number (il any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address {optional)

Notes for Guidaoce

I, Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation end layout
and any other information which could be relevant 1o the licensing objectives, Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplics, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. In terms of specific regulsted enterainments please note that;




X — Fice exkirryusher

however eonsumed within

R il

)

Exerior area woulkd be used in Surmimer months.
Petsibly food/akohal to be served
for eccasional events

within lanciscaped garden,

CARPARK

Page 41



APPENDIX 3 —
APPLICANT’S AMENDMENTS

Page 42



From: Lesley Dexter

Sent: 26 May 2017 14:12

To: Neighbourhood Services Licensing <Licensing@durham.gov.uk>
Subject: FAO Helen Johnson

FAD Helen

RE: 8 West End, Sedgefield, County Durham, TS21 2BS

Further to concerns from local residents, | have carefully considered their comments and
would like to make the following amendments to my application.

| wish to withdraw the sale of alcohol to resident guests.

I still wish to continue the right to sell alcohol for ticketed events. This will mean that there
will always be someone present on site when the alcohol is purchased and consumed. This
will ensure that the DPS is on-site at all times to ensure the the licensing objectives are

being met.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any further questions regarding this
application.

Kind regards

Lesley Dexter

Page 43



APPENDIX 4 — ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS
AGREED BY APPLICANT

Page 44



Durham House, 8 West End, Sedgefield

Additional conditions added by applicants after LSCB mediation:

o Verification of age — safeguards to be in place to see that alcohol is not
served to or purchased on behalf of under age children. Any premises licence
should include a mandatory condition that an age verification policy is
operated. (please note - Durham Local Safeguarding Children Board
recommends and promotes the “Challenge 25" standard which requires
anyone looking under the age of 25 to produce photographic evidence of
proof of age from a passport, driving licence or PASS accredited scheme
before any alcchol is supplied). The actions of staff operating the policy to be
regularly monitored.

e Minimise the risk of proxy sales — The applicant will work with the police to
minimise the risk of proxy provision / proxy sales. (This is alcohol purchased
or obtained for young people by relatives or older friends).

» Maintain a refusals reqgister - where a sale of alcohol is refused if a person
appears intoxicated or appears to be under 18, a refusal register or incident
log to be updated. The register to be made available to the police on request.

« Training of staff — all staff responsible for selling age restricted goods to be
trained to implement the age verification policy. Staff training to include the
risk from proxy sales. Training records for staff to be maintained and refresher
training to be provided annually.

Page 45



APPENDIX 5 - LETTER FROM
MR EDMENSON

Page 46



FAO DURHAM COUNTY COUNCIL
LICENCING

26.05.17

RE: Durham House, 8 West End, Sedgefield, T521 2BS

| have spoken to various neighbours/ locals regarding our licencing application as | strongly
believe this would be for the benefit of both Durham House and the Village of Sedgefield. The
license would give us more control over the consumption of alcohol and the right to refuse
alcohol if the need was there. It was always our intention to work with locals especially those
who live close by however this is a new business and mistakes may be made along the way.

Our intention was to offer various high end evenings throughout the year. The ‘Supper Club’ has
previously been mentioned. We have interviewed various local chefs and composed specialist
menus for such events. These evenings would be 100% staffed, aimed at a max of 22people per
evening and have background music (if any}. The experience would be that of intimate fine
dining, aimed at professional people. Feedback for the above has been hugely positive however
for costs to be feasible we would need to offer a licenced bar.

For those who helieve we have hbeen selling alcahot prior to our application | can assure you this
is incorrect information. Previous comments are based on presumption with zero fact. This has
easily been proven; the only barrels which have been delivered to Durham House were for our
personal use over the Christmas period and for my personal 40™ Celebration. Again, contrary to
previous accusations these were paid for by myself and the drinks were offered to friends and
family free of charge. | did however have a ‘Daisy Chain’ charity bucket for people to make
donations as they felt comfortable. Due to various adolescent complaints we have received
since developing Durham House | am half expecting a petition to now be circulating criticising
our choice of charity? Any other wagons relating ta beer have simply been collecting existing
barrels which were left from the previous Nags Head as these are not our property.

Many guests have enjoyed “having their own bar” and the “bar experience” however this simply
relates to exactly that “having their own bar”. Children pretending to pull adults drinks etc.
Regardless of whether we have a licence or not, we cannot stop guests of Durham House filling
their own bar and drinking whatever they want, whenever they want. We simply request
appropriate behaviour and noise levels. We have terms and conditions which must be ocbeyed
and as stated above we will work closely with any locals who have issues regardless of an
alcohol licence.

We do have a ‘NO STAG PARTY’ policy which is clearly stated on all forms of
advertisement/booking. With regret one Stag party did slip through the net due to booking as a
‘corporate golfing weekend’. In addition to creating certain issues with lacals our property was
also damaged. A previous statement claiming when a disruption was reported “nothing was

Page 47



done” is inaccurate and unfair. This was dealt with within the hour of that report and a
discussion with neighbours after the event confirmed no disruptions were made after the
reported incident. We have now amended our policy and in such an event the guests would be
asked to leave the property if they have been deceptive when booking.

Regards

Neil Edmenson.

Page 48



APPENDIX 6 - REPRESENTATIONS

Page 49



From: Jane Ayre

Sent: 18 May 2017 12:51

To: Yvonne Raine <Yvonne.Raine@durham.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Premises Licence - Durham House, Sedgefield
Importance: High

Good Afternoon Yvonne,

Further to our recent correspondence (see below), | can confirm that Sedgefield Town Council
considered the matter of the application by Durham House, Sedgefield for a Premises Licence at its
Policy & Resources Committee meeting on Monday 15" May 2017.

The Town Cauncil has been contacted by residents living at numbers and WestEnd,
Sedgefield and well as those at  Rectory Row, Sedgefield who have all submitted strong objections
to this application based upon their recent experiences of noise disturbance and anti-social
behaviour. We know that these residents have also submitted their comments directly to Durham
County Council for consideration as part of your application process.

The Town Council would like to know why the applicants are seeking such a Premises Licence and
would be grateful if you could provide the answer to this question.

The Town Council would like to register its concerns regarding this particular application, in light of
the above mentioned residents comments, and request that if a licence is granted that restrictions
are placed on the hours for selling alcoho! plus a condition that no drinking takes place outside after
10pm. The Town Council would also request that Durham County Council’s Environment Health
conducts noise monitoring in relation to this property.

I would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of this correspondence and look forward to receiving
further information from you in due course.

Kind Regards,

Jane.

Dr Jane Ayre

Town Clerk

Sedgefield Town Council
Council Offices

Sedgefield
TS21 3AT

PLEASE NOTE: NEW EMAIL ADDRESS:

d/g’ﬁb about Sedgefield

northeast

england

Page 50



From: Angus Hearmon

Sent: 29 April 2017 15:44

To: Neighbourhood Services Licensing <Licensing@durham.gov.uk>
Subject: OBJECTION: Durham house, 8 west end, Sedgefield TS21 2DF

| object to this licence as applied for:

1) The premises are located adjacent to residential properties, there have already been
instances of drinking on the street outside the house. The provision of covered external area
means noise can propagate across the back gardens of others

2) The hours proposed are very excessive. The previous use as a pub limited to licencing
hours. There is no need for a licence that goes beyond mod — morning through to 12pm, 24
hour coverage will only add to the disturbance potential

3) the planning permission was for a bunkhouse/rental cottage — not the use now proposed.
R Angus Hearmon

Tel

eMail

spring lane, sedgefield TS21 2DF

The information in this e-mail is confidential and for use by the addressee(s) only. It may contain
legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient {or responsible for delivery of the
message to the intended recipient) please delete the message from your computer: you may not copy
or forward it, or use or disclose its contents to any other person. Thank you for your co-operation

As internet communications are capable of data corruption no responsibility is accepted for changes
made to this message after it was sent. In addition, no liability or responsibility is accepted for viruses
and it is the recipients responsibility to scan attachments (if any)

Page 51



From: Angus Hearmon

Sent: 30 May 2017 19:05

To: Yvonne Raine <Yvonne.Raine@durham.gov.uk>

Cc:

Subject: RE: Notice of Hearing - Durham House, 8 West End, Sedgefield

Thanks
Unfortunately I'm working in Manchester then so can’t make it.

The only other infarmation I'd draw to the committees notice (should it be deemed relevant) is the
planning status of the property, | attach the planning record of the site showing change of use to
holiday let.

That planning application states:

We feel that there is very little need for additional evening drinking/food options in Sedgefield. Most
of the visitars visit during the day and the coffee shops are very popular. In terms of evening trade,
the current licenced public houses are struggling to maintain business. The Nag’s Head was a
predominantly drinking establishment and according to the present owners, did for some time offer
only Sunday lunches. The layout of the Nag’s Head is such in that there are two bar areas and a
windowless dining area at the back. There is no room to expand and include windows due to the
property attached next door and the men’s toilets on the other side. The kitchen is a galley style and
is very small. It cannot adequately deal with mass catering in the style of a restaurant or bistro.
Increasing the food side of the business is not an option and due to the lack of customers in
Sedgefield, maintaining the public house as it is, is not viable as shown by the closing of the business
by the present owners.

And

The applicants wish to change the use of the Nag's Head to a Holiday let. The insides will remain
largely unchanged. The outside of the property will remain identical. In terms of traffic, the
applicants envisage that there will be no extra traffic compared to a public house and would
anticipate less traffic movement particularly late at night. There will be no adverse effect on the
character or appearance of the public house. Indeed as a holiday let, it would fit in better with the
current residential houses in the vicinity as there would be no disturbances at closing time when
customers would have previously left the premises at 11pm

Page 52



2017-5-30

LEKBUMBNOBGE0 | Durham House 8 Wast End Sedgefield Stockton On Tees TS21 2BW

Home / Public Access

= Search

Property History

100110714534 | Durham House 8 Wasi End Sedgefiald Stockton On Tees TS21 2BW

Planning Applications (4)

Ref. No: 7/1985/0624/DM | Status: Apphication Approved

Planning Appeals (0)

Planning Enforcements {0)
Properties {0)

Building Control Applications (1)

» Conversion of Public House to Dwelling
Ref, No: BC/16/02397/RG | Status: Building Work Startad

o

Contactys | Legalinfo| Help

https://publicaccess.durham.gov.ul/online-applications/propertyDetalls.do 7activaTab=relatedCases&keyVal=LEKBUPBNOBG00

Page 53 1



From: Steve Nuttall :

Sent: 29 April 2017 10:42

To: Neighbourhood Services Licensing <Licensing@durham.gov.uk>
Subject: Licence Application for Durham House 8 West End Sedgefield

| strongly object to the granting of an Alcohol licence at the above premises on 2 grounds.

The first and perhaps the most pertinent is that the owners have been selling alcohol on the
premises since opening.

They receive regular delivery of barrels of beer etc. | have seen this personally.

Evidence of this can also be seen from clients comments-below on the owners own Trip advisor site
and indeed in their own advert “and even has its own bar area”

I am sure the owners will argue that alcohol was not sold, but [ hardly think it will have be given
away!
I do believe that they are therefore already in breach of the licencing laws.

Secondly there is no contro! nor supervision by the owners and prospective licensees of the
premises, over the sale of the alcohol { underage drinking) ner and more importantly of the noise
levels coming from the premises into the early hours of the morning.

This premise used to be a public house, however with {andlord and land lady living on site and with
them controlling sale of drink and also drinking hours, there was never any issue with noise or
nuisance.

There have been several occasions where | have heard loud music into the early hours and closer
neighbours have complained about the noise levels directly to clientele.

| have also highlighted below some of the usage of the premises, Hen parties, Mates weekend etc
which as we all know often turn raucous and ugly.

This has already been the case.

For the above reasons | strongly object.
Steve Nuttall

West End
Sedgefield

Durham House

Sedgefield, near Durham, County Durham
Grade * %k

View Map Add to Shortlist

Page 54



Select your date and duration:

Sleeps22
Bedrooms8
Bathrooms5
Pets 2

“New Year stay with the extended family in a fabulous converted pub”
Reviewed 2 January 2017 for a stay in December 2016

This is a lovely family-friendly holiday house and easily accommodated our large extended
family of 13 adults and 6 children. We particularly loved the bar, pool table and massive
dining room. The location is great too and we enjoyed days out to Beamish, Durham and
Hartlepool Marina. We all had a great New Year holiday!

“Fabulous family get together.”
Reviewed 26 December 2016 for a stay in December 2016

As a family of 20 ,we needed a large place to accommodate our family.this was
perfect,beautifully restored and very relaxing.we had our very own bar and everything we
needed to cater for our meals.Xmas decorations were a lovely touch.

“Wonderful weekend!”
Reviewed 4 weeks ago for a stay in March 2017

We had a great weekend here for my sister's hien_do. Great location and lovely house. Ample
space inside with lovely finishings and comfy beds. Every detail had been thought of
meaning it was a very hassle free stay. Wouldn't hesitate to recommend!

“Great space for mates weekend”
Reviewed 22 March 2017 for a stay in March 2017

Stopped March 10th-13th with some mates for a weekend away. Great location, situated near
football golf, bars and other sights. Could not fault the service provided by all staff. The
house was immaculate and the games room was a huge hit. Nice big bath and bar. Would
recommend for anyone.Thanks for a great weekend.

Stayed here in March for my partners birthday with our friends. Had a great time loved the bar and
pool table facilities. All the rooms were clean and decorated lovely- beds were comfortable!

Reviewed 26 February 2017 for a stay in February 2017
As a group of 18 we stayed here and it was just great. The house has everything you need as

if you were at home but with a bar arca it felt like we were in our own pub and made our
own entertainment,

Durham House was everything we needed and much...”

3

Page 55



other travellers have booked this property

Review of Stunning former pub complete
with own bar.

This property is part of our Welcome Cottages collection

welcome
cottages

A carefully curated collection of properties that offer high quality, good value
accommodation in great locations across the UK, Ireland, France and Italy

Description

Just a short walk from the charming village of Sedgefield, this large holiday property is
perfect for celebrations or family get togethers..

Situated in a superb location, just a short walk from the centre of the charming village of
Sedgefield, and Durham House brim with character. Ideal for larger
parties, Durham House is a spacious, comfortable former village inn, which has been restored
to provide excellent accommodation for groups and families to enjoy. Located just a short
walk up the road from , this beautiful 8 bedroom holiday property
benefits from a large outdoor recreational area, a games room and even has its own bar with
a pool table, perfect for reunions, celebrations and family gatherings.

Page 56



Page |1

West End
Sedgefield
TS21 28S
9t May 2017

Durham County Council
PO Box 617,
Durham DH1 9HZ

Dear Sir/Madam,

We are writing to object to the application by Lesley Dexter & Neil Edmenson, Durham
House, Sedgefield, for the sale of alcohol 24 hours/day, 7 days a week and for ticketed
events,

Since the property became self-catering holiday accommodation and started running as a
business in Dec 2016 we have experienced considerable noise disturbance. Three
particularly noisy occasions were a stag party (10-13t March 2017 ), teenage party { 18t
April 2017) and a 40' birthday party ( 22" April). Of particular concern is the teenage party,
this party was for the owners son’s 17! birthday, and after the event , which had loud
music playing until 3am, there were empty beer/cider cans and spirits bottles plainly visible
outside at rear of the premises and indoors in the dining and recreational area. The party
was held with the permission of his parents, the owners of Durham House, and we feel that
these are not responsible people to have a licence to sell alcohol. There have been other
noisy events but we did not record them at the time, not realising that the situation was
going to escalate.

The owners have already indicated on Trip Adviser (reference page 5 of this letter) that they
can supply alcohol and the reviews suggest that they have indeed provided kegs of beer,
selling alcohol without a license { reference page 4 of this letter).

When planning permission was granted for a change of use to self catering accommodation
Policy H18 included a statement that ' the development proposal must not significantly harm
the living conditions for nearby residents’. The development has had a major impact on local
residents.:

» There is considerable noise outside when the crowd of residents from Durham House
gather at the rear of the premises, the noise occurring day and night. When the
premises was a public house there was very little disturbance since the was only a
small area designated for smckers.

Page 57



Page |2

e Music is being played excessively loudly into the early hours, when it was a public
house there were no issues with loud music.

The planning decision by Durham County Council took into consideration the comments from
the Environmental Health Officer who stated ‘The applicant has provided a robust
management plan coupled with a holiday letting agreement which contains a number of
controls to prevent and mitigate any potential noise from the holiday let business. Should
these be fully implemented he considers the change of use unlikely to lead to a statutory
nuisance’. These controls are not being fully implemented since there have been stag and hen
parties, excessive noise and the development has had a major impact on local residents.

The Environmental Officer also stated that:

‘ The issue of nobody being on present on site to ensure consideration to neighbours or that

the owners will be unaware of disturbance and unable to prevent it from happening, have
also been raised. The applicants have also confirmed that they live close by and their
telephone number will be provided to both guests and also local residents to report any
issues. (Although it is appreciated that management plans and letting agreements can not be
enforced through the planning system).’

When we were disturbed by the Stag Party and contacted the owner at their address they
were not in and, although we left a message with their son, no action was taken. The owners
cannot be available 24 hours/day, 7 days/week if there is an issue, and with no responsible
person on the premises, further problems are inevitable, and | have a particular concern
about Health & Safety. Granting permission to sell alcohol will encourage even more excessive
alcohol consumption and will further impact on the serious issues that we already have with
noise disturbance.

A key concern is the holding of events; the events specified (supper clubs and additional
events ) could easily continue through the night with a disco after the meal, events could be
held outside which could go on throughout the day and night. Without any restrictions, the
events mentioned in the application could result in excessive alcohol consumption, noise and
anti-social behaviour since alcohol could be sold 24hours/day. | am not aware of any premises
in Sedgefield that have such an unrestricted licence to sell alcohol.

Should Durham County Council decide to approve the application to sell alcohol and hold
ticket events we would ask that you place the following restrictions on the licence:

1. Restrict the ticketed events to the occupancy of the premises; this will ensure numbers
are limited and reduce the impact for local residents.

2. Aresponsible, qualified person who can sell alcoho! should be present at all ticketed
events.

3. Restrict music to indoors and that the noise be limited, both by volume and time. The
noise should also be monitored.

4. No marquees

5. No outdoor events.

Page 58



Page |3

6. Place appropriate time limits to sell alcohol to reduce anti-social behaviour and the
impact on local residents.

7. Limit the number of events to be held, the owner said to us that she intends only
monthly events, so | feel it is reasonable to limit the number of events per year to 12.

8. All residents of Durham House to move inside after 10.30pm

The major concern we have is the noise externally when the residents of Durham House
congregate outside. It already has had a severe impact on our personal use of our own house
and garden and the introduction of events will only make the situation worse. We have a
bedroom and kitchen that overlook the rear of Durham House and the excessive noise that is
being generated means that these rooms cannot be used when the residents from Durham
House are outside. In addition, there have been times that we could not sit in our garden due
to the excessive noise and foul language from the residents of Durham House. We
unfortunately expect that all our weekends could be ruined unless some regulation is put in
place.

We would like to point out that when the premises were a public house there were no noise
issues since there was always a responsible person present and there were no events held
outside or gatherings of noisy people outside.

We hope you will take into consideration all the points raised in this letter and that you will
refuse the application or at least defer the decision for 12 months to enable the current
owners to demonstrate that they are respansible people who have consideration for the
residents of Sedgefield.

Kind Regards,

Dr & Mrs Dentith

Page 59



Page |4

Attachments showing:

1) The stag party and comments promoting a place for a ‘mates weekend’

2) Children serving behind the bar

3) The promotion on the owners Trip Adviser site offering to sell alcohol, clearly without

a license.

PR @ stunng former b com_ X el e

+ 0a Tripadviser.m b, Savdew g 65-0 0Ooe Q
Revews Areetes Avrsiabity Map
Thark y your B0 comments Wi are deighied thal you hadg a

Freal e at Ine house Wi hope you have 3 [masic wedkdng!

Letey ot et

“Great space for nates wvekend”
FDOHEE Reviewed 22 March 3017 121 a sty m M3th 2017

S100fE3 LUK 14T 131N Wil 30me TS 107 & #Ee0End Tway (rear
KCaton siusted neas Jocitad 393 DArs aAd tehet sights Coukd ot
Faud the seivee prowided try all stal The house w23 mmacuiate ang
e QAMe oM wad & huge Pl tECE Bry Bath and B2t Wioukd
recommenst 1ir amyone Thanis 2ar 3 great weekend.

Ligte +

3 wihi

Management ruspone:

Thank ypu for your revirs 0 we A Dhegsed yon haa 3 grest
wetkend

romd £

£250 .0

Book Now

Amazon co.uk

Fr—— — T ——— — T ————— - -
e ek w oo oo e e S T 0 R
& T INPIVIDr LUk A BCEOr Rer a7 o i - GMEBE 5 A1 B3SEAT-or3 Srurrin e B3 € Qe a0 3+ @ = [~
W Rensivs Ameides Avadsbdty Rap Checiin 3 Checiod £ 2mesh v

1 uar 2097

Thank yiar for your kivd [ommemdd. WeTe deigiied you ford o e o

s SN pale Rt OU tycitd tee Dar RacRins Wt lotk [oredrd 20 toe

VOU 327 5000 £250 ot (B

LR PR TV 2 Lt ]
Book Now
Frabiem wih 118 1eves? -
0 rareborn
Vo BT L CIOCHY, 1 T GBI i dk
“Atnuzing d”
B GEEEE Revewed 21 Februacy 2047 for a sty n February 2017 @
1 . ot >
Lt I HaNoY (2 A1 for pecole MaveRng SouTh and Honn ana 1o the ASE T mm

people Gaveling East W were there for 3 Camdy gehering for a

3pecus tuThaly That was a surpme 1ne propery wes caeered for our o

P A CNdren 170 4 A Pt 000 Chagren enjtyed playns 5t Pomang padely

bemg bar saff whech wars great [or the adulfs  The g room kad to
e seen i be Deheved ond we never Jell cfowdes Beds tomly | omple
TG Rty cullery ANd ieed Even 2 Exttsaghers! Gredl 1o khow
once the man Jate was Bhut chedren and dog could be lef lacse
Safedy WYOUL] Ik 1D VILL 303 Wi WY e 13 PR O K alty Ther
Tarily had 308 engaged 3 I ¢ hed ta cooR ang se ve Salurday
evennymeal He Inc Enped wed wan e KIChen

Wousd | rex ommend fes hobdy renta to my best ena?  Tes.

2 mAageed o

Page 60

]



Page |5

IR redtmeentiay Tag ¢ [ [ T Tchen [ Bina -3 3¢ [ (W £ymadamamocion. X | OMASTSGUPAIC. X | B8 Tho b bedgaledie X | W8 Stueg domer ok X 1iob, ;‘i o x.I

€ Qar

Ly

{hwww tpadvaor.o k Vitalor Eirsa e aen-g 480 SRSt prirgtwr s [0 @ Qinstagram lags + 0 + D

Overview
Holaay Rental Howse - B Bacrooms, 8 Rathrocms, Steens 22

Sexietiek? Tueham, Engard
B et o2 friend

WE CAN OFFER OHE MGHT WO WEER PRICES PLEASE CONTALT US FOR FUSTHER
BIFORWATION

Fesentty #n sympihetc sty renovaled from 2 formet putéc house nes property 15 kieal for lamies
and grouzrs of peopie DOk 1% B DIse WA 2 KIrge Mfl vERige K613 DNt 100 yei o kg al
SPROPENVRIGR CUES BT Festduranty Shyidh and teminetable. B hoasts both t-adzonal eiegance and
MOKlem g e YOU Ve a reiaung stay

Far birthury poriscs Bnu annivessancs oF samply 12 [N b5 with okt nerey Durhim House sampty
PrOVOES the €881 1EEIY) WETHE (r: HIIATE SpAe

Ehe JroUn BOOE LONSNS CF & L7 e COM] SNEd wER winiow ta2ing Sexing 1 dvérytne rrfintd
1hat et 1 SERe COPBANY 15 Hend quaity e 1ogether whist engying MeaTs Of playing James
Serve 3 pul ot yout very ton 1ag's Head L conpiete wih pool taniet We can pravde bigs of et
TR 26 ared EIE? A1 BN BACLON (BT A Ly LG CTREETRE

ADUS €30 eidx i The $500g (o0 Saay for the ks whers fokhng doors iead out inko 3 enclosed
seatrg ated complete #<h BBO camionate sedt1ng oo pand Labics The aehen I8 iy equegped
wIN 24 Er et Mo NS 30d 13 0 accguate § i 19 Liler e Birger groups  The tvo ovens and twa
@§fraaghers ensure 1at (OOUING 18 SIMpke and #3157 GVING YOU MOMe fme 10 Chl wa famery and
frends

=08 W= D T R i L

10 tareers
VHWRS Rl CITCoMh NG P wi#K

Send Leszage

=m-

~

mrac= |

Page 61



C L. 08¢ |
HALTUEPoo L |

- § MAY 2017 —-—TS 96 s pl—-_—.:
¥ Mma—t Qo

D Si
(LE Dot Han Hovse R coekT
D SEOGEF ELD

LoaTA g )LD S TTOTUE (Qecendi ‘
L\Cc‘:vqg;t\)g APRLyC AT N (A (I8 R—T
OF —Ue ARove FRenises e
LGN —TO gﬂtomﬁp_‘“[ C?@:\'C-(_,T"'_\'O
AN G Rearsiing G A Sl Houe
L censce (Borh ot LERD&ALT AL
AVOD) T €A Ead @2 MM LoVEE
Ao o o GCOELT ED) LA A
\S S (T uAREL Wxleet i\ dPPos TE

Page 62



“TALSE PleniseS —w (g AL \S A
QU ET| (ReSPeet e e (des DeTr
f‘\/ﬂ-@f\ Ar) O TUNKE TUE LA

\ \&/\'JC) I TLWo VLD WeeD |< A ENV -
TTUAT KAt A QS 00 ALCO M o
e e —TUEE PrEMISES AQE
NCALCL Ve ZACE CoUuRIE AW (T
Voess' T e G ooD

\ MAE NDATION) 0 LRDELS WD
TWe (leverrevr oou ce OAMS
QHQL—D TW S A Eaenwcte & e

q ALANTED |

Press e 0 Adie
(oQRes PonDENC e TO
CA~OSE

HAUTLEP o O, TH2e' 0P E.
"‘fDL{ZS ‘(\——P\-\W oL

(Crn v ONES 5_\.?-&150%0 ~)

Page 63



16 HAY 10V CLoS&
A AU TLUE Hoo e

“USNGy GRE
\Ly. ppat Qo

DAl MAD A

DU Acn AOBE, | WK G0,
D GEAR D , TSR 7). RS
Prlemices Lt coace APPLerY ond

TU ANv:E oo Foll Houll LETTEL
o A™ Mmast ol TO QeedAnt
oro 002 LesT CoRRES o aueal
e Ae ofF “KRe pPijond
WA=t TUC QCLNOT\MCJ o= A
D oue L Cence oft (D EED
AP NN (L WACECET (R TuE
Alade P(l&\r\\ge\g LOQULD e A

Page 64



M\J(‘Df_-, NTER (AN m(—_—w@_o(\)q

O\ ecnomd AR LoE Fee S -

D C Lime A OSaRD &
CoDOCT LOOULY \ NCREAT o

PoRuic IATETY wooolD Re

ot A (Usw (CBryaU TN E SIATY
OF WO PedlPLe AND

Dax Roros OF Tne ARV
(L S | PDCM\!\@ LSENTS S
TWVWEMN ARGT TVl e Qgp&bu}@-\'—/

'_’)> PQCVCM"(O:Q oY= PoRLL ¢
NS AL E — ANt
D@wkxwg HOURS D AT
(S(Lu\)cj oot TWE [Reor A
PEolle  Lev mode e7Teidd
oo RS '
PloTecT om0 ooF c U N2 e
THlova VAR T ) < A

Page 65



CGOVET (e e vl Aen

OCLo P (B 7oL e’ mAans
G WO o AU EC “-'10‘-7‘\36_)
CALLD RS DB e w AT, pgu
CVWLL D e T G e SO Tecrdyo
et ComoSoamn NG LAY &
ﬂv\gum‘\g SN= N Covi o oL ¢ A
LWoui—-D Vo Dou&ET Re TWe
LASE BDUoULD AL LA CEOCE |
(D © UG NOPE T VAT ConvM o)
DO & PRAY AV S A THIC
LN S ESRN 02, Pe O OR U LT
,-T'O \Q@S\DCJ\J-\_S COO CEENG M\b

(LEFOUS S TS o@ A

LimlL A APPLIc AT 0D .
A OUVR S TR REVLCTY
G\ TEAG S

?_\] ?QZSUSQ I\

>

Page 66



Rectory Row

Sedgefield
Co Durham
TS21 2BL

8 May 2017

Durham County Council

PO Box 617

Durham

DH1 9HZ

To whom it may concern

Application for permission to sell alcohol to residential guests and at ticketed
events over a 24 hour period Monday to Sunday inclusive at Durham House, 8 West
End, Sedgefield TS21 2BS

We are writing to raise objections to the above application. We reside nearby in
a listed building (predominantly single-glazed) and have done so during the
years when the above premises were used as a public house (The Nag's Head).
We believe that the current proposal offends many of the issues raised in the
original application to have the former public house converted into self-catering
accommodation.

Over recent months we have had occasion to complain to the new owners about
the noise disturbance created by occasional visitors. We did not formally
moenitor these at the time but will do so on any future occasion. However we
received personal apologies from the owners concerning what even they
regarded as unacceptable degrees of disturbance with assurances that such
incidents were sporadic and unexpected and unlikely to recur.

This current application concerns us because it is likely to lead to increased
levels of noise pollution and other forms of unacceptable social behavior to the
detriment of ourselves and other neighbours.

In the original application for change of use considered by your Council on 22
March 2016 and subsequently approved, various conditional issues were raised
particularly with regard to Policy H18 which stipulated that planning
permissions must not significantly harm the living conditions for nearby
residents. The Council believed that the applicant for change of use had
‘provided a robust management plan coupled with a holiday letting agreement *
which contained ‘a number of controls to prevent and mitigate any potential
noise from the holiday letting business.’

On the contrary. This plan and letting agreement has already given rise to
concerns and to formal apologies from the current owners of the property
because of the disturbances from music and outdoor activities over weekend

Page 67



Page 68

periods in excess of whatever occurred when the premised were used as a public
house and subject to internal ‘policing’ by owners who lived on site. The current
owners’ personal premises are not near enough to control disturbances at the
business over a 24-hour period. They can only respond after the event and
without being personally affected.

This current application follows upon evidence that there have already been all
male stag parties on the premises and the sale of alcohol without safeguards as
to the age of consumers. It is not fanciful to suspect that by granting the current
application there is every likelihood that noise and other disturbances will
increase both inside and outside the premises when alcohol is more freely
available. Moreover there is no certainty as matters stand that ticketed events
would be restricted in number; that occupancy would be restricted to the extent
suggested in the original change of use application; that a responsible qualified
person would be present at such events; that music noise would or could be
monitored by volume and time; that there would be any control over the kind of
outdoor activity that might arise or that short-term residents would comply with
any reasonable requests to move indoors and keep noise to a minimum in order
to protect the living conditions of nearby residents.

Our lives have already been affected by the change of use of the premises from a
public house to self-catering accommodation. We fear the worse in the
immediate term if this current application is approved. The Council makes much
of the uniqueness and quality of Sedgefield as a village and community within
the County. It is incumbent upon the Council to preserve these qualities at a time
when self-seeking profit making dominates so much of public discourse.

We raise these issues for the reasons outlined in the letter and also in an effort to
counter the growing concern that it is pointless to complain. On the contrary. It
is pointless having policy guidelines and planning restrictions in place if they
cannot be challenged in the aftermath.

We hope that the Council will reject this current application.

Sincerely

Professor WR and Mrs Gl Garsi



e .
el - 0i7o 17 Wiy 207 Hant_&nd
j'"/i’%‘:‘{;'/ TS24 28S

Docr 4):;/ o ﬂ"f(nz/c-.wj
(I friﬂ 5 OLJ'ac(: Lo
g' #[l_ 4 Lw-— ﬂr.e,nﬂ— J’A.-.é Ettf'l-#ﬁ"./‘/u'u-h—e_l:?_&.{-;%;U|
Eln.s—a af//(f{_;:/ .][ﬂ’. We s el d .'é. MEadty . 7lr/ =
:»2.9[ cf..f;m—{ﬂ jqa/..c/cj wpe Fmadits Lol n »f"“‘-é 1.
s en-swoln bed s,

s i C-.L-bm{ﬂ ey o ﬂ'_cﬂ }"‘“J’fj .
]‘Lu‘é We l“mc‘w r,L U‘I}L - L(]o't' ..-A s SI[.'.:[J/mr.:f )
Iua /m-n Sl'uj"‘.”ﬁ and__we I..m_;e r/mL/a- ‘5}/631}:3- !
L.”-u{’ r.[.b-/l'r- #L- ‘fub«rﬁ— T4 Mot i H—k- ‘
!mr /ac,rk. #y ﬂun;,ﬁrf»'ql v lﬂt,’l /&'cu'tt;/z, [‘/L—'
va-e. o He conseveliom wae cf. He u;L[cje, Gncl
il‘ml/e (.:m/,-txic/ il rdio end Kjuu[gl&-ﬂs rf b
iu-tn':o\./t 7£"‘ 27 me z% én.noj I’M—"—- e.j.
ifrvya'ng L hove o bree ak don ad c"nlf wn b,
i/ﬁcm'um'm - no Jo«l’_z 3103.?;3 it Hun‘é[:j- o
,J'e-f(j ne w’gm:tflj. 1(4#:6 c/C'o‘l"LV‘{' w C Lw/ lq/)ti*ﬂE‘
W e l:myl-& L.)g,,c_l.-. tnd Mo reok w2l
| We e cﬂwn.g,. m()a-y.LJ .s:l‘ﬁ,;j in Mo
|?_,Lu},é of e beck 3»':»:)4.‘; bt sace Divhom

Page 69



Page 70

| Ploaas? vofor bo fliy HIE wloik who chengs. of

; btn't}( ::Lmt O I Y IL_ mr‘rr—r‘v:\a, J urﬂ_(;ml;t_;]_

/-/u-nu.x /_w[‘ n—;-eatny_uua\. 1A /‘Lz- Caar— )44,1’/\ r‘?!'

i3 I-’A-r:j nc’i..‘i Otnc/ JL:IPH /o’}'.i sty Fuvc.v. Sevatel 7%&"
u'tnc/ s ..\Za'njcl .-7u‘£' Lav—-ﬂ Lc L_;L__n -,Lu {

/«-'wnjwe: 2 eﬂ/tk.u.[(j : u[-rl £ r:‘ja-:.nc/curbw -'v-f-M»_L._.i
T o s ./ :&L& o Ul _Jefve./o}man}_,;'r paal
Mol net Sl'jm‘ -bc:.z:qbg e SR B Jv'lm;y oL oLl
Ilr-' R-GMLj Mm;c(bnt‘-'l

Mg n&fjhémr f;’m izrrn e
rad (. no Weak Ead gad § wenk ey
/LG Dz ey | HRemErs o l?wﬁpr—&( Lo mf,/nm_.
ﬂplﬂ-r'v»"ij Ma _glmunc{'.\n-. [ B ] e I =
3 1 mc’_ /)"’h"lt) . b qu Gn ;ms.urceﬂf:s-e_a( /wv.k'ty
e u«&/—n\cje cLH‘n/un'j eod Ve __/_f_\:_t:_/_ MALS)C

#J u:-“ ”-z__ fﬁltulﬂw\lf c(agn'é L..AE it Lx:uJ ne
lny hardly. Ty cvan Viflal o toble cad clicd
G‘lr\./’s,fc(g_ ) ,'L_ )azbcmzﬂt, "n ._S[oﬂl.ﬂ'\cl-ii‘b‘\ l
k}nt‘ltgljg_./ C...ncl e.v:.AL:rJlj da 'cL.(,I La.r- - pn U‘I'“-. [
l-‘udﬁ‘-l\ t")[ tu,ﬂ“ LM-E LC-U t/: (d k'ﬂp‘\;d ILLS 15
i"'f-‘l’ gng o Im. 2 again., Mn das /-A;
S 1774 _ J
Il"l“b f’ﬂ‘/xtnj o 47 Borm He mwaie down Lot

I){Zuj ljntn-wi ,1-0*1’._



L fellowny wehnd o) 1200 el Ale
bea o #:.m::(:? {Jw—éj L:[v.'r_L o A Ve.-j na"l.!'j cncl
MJ rz.qj Lhowr ot Y venlt mund ia
L:-/. f’er.C\q‘IE‘a + Tl Hom bt <l c[.mg,u/_.l'-.w-
”71:1-:1’ L ) ﬂ—?l«ﬁm.&t’- m.-. Le

: YRR B Lmﬂ}-"/tc}j? Hon
tE  dad o dnur_ond 1ly ool iaside. I
wﬂujr}g 7/;:*/3 °ﬁl /-E-.:7:L-. all L?-:—mn:/ w2,
e b e Tl Hege Heod b e
HEd Ve WHe  neise cub e beoh u/.. o
./ﬂ::e.mn..s-a and pecsle ,;f‘ A Aac)
e e .Lajhfl.,;:.ﬁu_nzw.;d.
Oﬂﬁg oee did e ounee. bove _owsic ;rt'évl
Ll A [ | Y T St fhedl ex, rpananf i
lw/.j Lm.asl’,{‘j G?L__ TR, 2::fr: me!mh?;cl N
might on sl heve Lean heff 1o vnr oo,
g{'—’)‘ '.n-:a‘j.;u..w l‘/_ Hio s cnoness di"i—-f').'q_J |
.m&r-Tm;m.q% tow war o veldd aek Lo |
lae M [AV:B& il wf-'c/ ofl LL?.-,;.LL(:&M'& oL ‘
i :

v e /—w sals . |

N lhe b s pelo Luatanns Hewws
o i V;./Iakgﬂ" L-Mé /-L,.-a. s S gmr..(’ i e
..:Lc'u /'Leg b B
|

-t 2

Page 71



Page 72

__ M Edamadsm Jwe_ = Aa,f /"A oSN o I
c-/fox Fo evenh of FLT 1€ML bk GE
neé oy o0 PR e s e | /arla;sb s
hansin oo, Wo ol foel someone shwdd bo 1o
ﬁ'(tmc/sﬂu. r} [—L, F’rv&,&rmem_e, m/er:LL a.-.cj
I.'L‘-—-f’l-lﬂi.’r"] e too /w’/mrf\ {lei' ))#WJM e
LL ZWG’/LB-H.J ..+L2ﬂn$-CL(C-4 _!:7 fﬂj c/'_-si-uf)'ﬁr:u. -
.jnwjl-’w r.{hd.-:j He Sunmiomenr L\Lw-n Maﬁ c-” :
C'MJ-‘-J-(-j&ﬁ-ln Ho C‘MJLS'!(L J}JM CL"“'IEA‘::-] MJ /:!/a‘j"'-d
/mu) -.Vm.m.c. ﬁnt‘l. RYNTS Pwpnvry)

; T /LJ:.Q{EJ evenh ,b/ﬂn‘lfwcl (e o jrrc./
1:(:.& <9 }mJ in 1‘/.._7 are linmibd o Mo LW/WT}CJ

:‘.n-'lo‘hnl’ CL”NQ_J . /'L—- ft—&mi.fh_ba C'\'Y‘J I‘. [ ——

}/l.u:,_t‘ G.\.d- = ancc.n L7 10 0 ﬁnf‘l L-u/;.v /‘L

M) re. r-fg - ([G’Wn 1

Wan e were dold 1n Ho L@'-“”LQJ 5t
per fo be = J-e[jl—caﬁd}aj af:-:—fnu.n}», e Logre
c/Lo..U abeut tlot cad o mlﬂ Siagrsra Slhey o
;'/. f'L, j..u,_,f; o ‘Jn‘{f wai M_Jw«- ,:lﬁf_}'l ¢ r:}
fo ch o /9:-Lm_7 ordg Tt tir, M o /abv-j:,l-ﬁa
{5‘ &&-L«J[j a ﬂ:‘?Lé'rﬂbre’ uLm‘ e lvx;e-. 7/
/-wu'my: hes LZ‘.ch ek /Lo L (-/:ﬂ,...-,.,é fo
iel). ey Dl s, (/e TL‘j celd —M_j?



Uﬁnt—e[. }9:.«7,'1-6 L&v:;\J L&q;rmo m.eutnjo .efo u[-o
pendd b Lf- nﬂ‘;.ij "'Lﬂ?{jl\ -Hp, dee ™ aat L./:.
Pliae comider wn sesidents e heve Lo

Lh./-l- A’-»—d 1‘!'/'? 3 _ -
)/ma Jf“wﬂéf

AL ] i 2

Page 73



[ : —— — CloSE |
. ' MALTLELDOL
E BT = 7576 05

T JEAR Si£ [ mAdAM TV T

- PLEASE  NoFE T biSH 70 0BTECT
| TO THE FREMISES LIcEnCE AFFLIEATI0ns
" f0E UEHAN HOUSE f WEST EXD
T SEVREFIELD TS/ zm’
f:
7 O WEST ERD fgmcﬁaﬂ
7871 18vo. My TerwAnT Ao’
NEWLHBOVAS HAVE AVISED HME
TNAT EXCESIOE NorSE IS (oMt
DRRHAM  Mouse  THIS (S A
CEI0ENTIAC AREA  oF THE WAL
Ang CEANT /vg A Qq. Mo ok -
U LICENCE 1S NoT IV REEPINVG
WITh TME AFEA.

i

— - —sa——

7 Am vnSure WHAT THHE
L TIkeTED FVENTS ARE . Onv RACE |
OR7S THE yuceAcE CE7S

.

Page 74



EXTREMELY LuSY Ard MAuG
A VERUE  TUAT SERVES Alortol R

L4 -"1 15 A ZecwrY fye =
PISASTER . LofNA M Moose (S O
ALSO  SrTVATEY oV ThE mMArw 5
LOAD ThLOCEH g THE viccacsd . [

LT IS 00 TUESE (0o S THAT
[ WoUly UKE Fo  IETECT |

—hrem— el

5
TREVENT 10N 0F (Rt ANIEISon Ze [
PUBLIC SAFETY )

.
THE_FREVENTION of BLICMpsAncE :

L _HoPE THAT (omons SEISE
PREVAILS Ao THE LiIcErSE /S :
WOT  CRANTEL . OTHERLOISE | ZrAR -
THAT THE Jottc€ wrce g chccre
OV NUMELROUS  OCC ASiovL  foor 'T
]
|

0O KonkE Lol M0/ pled
CAUSIv G- JISOEVEL F NUSEN Ce
oL EVEN WokSE Some on & [
[S5 WIULEDZ 0 [FLENV  KICLED |

Page 75



Page 76

ON  THE

BoS7  K£oAO . T AwA 7

Joo £  LES Po~nSE.

Vou£S [fAHITYFolL S |
FRASEE RO u)on - |

— ———
e — —

oy e

.

——

—




From:

Sent: 18 May 2017 19:33

To: Neighbourhood Services Licensing <Licensing@durham.gov.uk>
Subject: DURHAM HOUSE 24HR LICENCE APPLICATION COMPLAINT

LETTER OF OBIECTION FOR 24HR ALCOHOL LICENCE/7 DAYS A WEEX AT DURHAM HOUSE, SEDNZEFIELD,
STOCKTON ON TEES, CLEVELAND.

| am writing to you regarding the recent application request for Durham House to be given a 24-hour license to
sell alcohod, to which | object for several reasons.

Firstly, 24 hour opening and an alcohol licence will draw unwelcome attention and increased footfall at
unsociable hours to a residential and conservation area, For example, noise, public nuisance, anti-social
behaviour, low-level nuisance {non- reportable crime Inc. shouting, swearing, urination in public, littering) will
be increased. 24 hour opening times in a guiet, residential, conservation area will unnecessarily draw people
from a wider area at unsociable hours, which will add to the additional draw of pedestrians and vehicles.
Additional traffic, to an already busy junction and tight corner will have serious public safety implications.
Durham House 1s surrounded by family homes in the heart of Sedgefield allowing this license would lower the
tone of the area.

Although this application has only been requested recently, houses surrounding Durham House has already
witnessed events which have caused upset and frustration in the area. On two occasions noise pollution and
disorderly behaviour has taken place, an example of this is on the 18" March 2017 the owner of Durham House
(Lesley Dexter) allowed her who is 16 years old to host a party for friends without an adult to
supervise. Underage drinking in Sedgefield is zero tolerance and not something to be promating in a
community. The party started late afterncon around 7 o'clock when we were disturbed by the loud music over
ruling out television coming from Durham House. Several attempts were made to request the music to be
turned down and so he did, however the music was turned back up around five minutes after, again after
several attempts the music was stiil turned back up. On 8 aceasions the request was made with no immediate
action was taken, the loud music vibrated through my house through till the early hours of the morning, the
music was turned off at 2.45am. The underage people at the party also opened the windows which are at foot
path level and carried a table and chairs through the window and onto a public foot path on a main road. This
could have caused damage to cars and made local people feel unsafe walking past late at night.

The second event hosted at Durham House following only four days after 22" March 2017 which was a family
40" birthday party. Loud music echoed and vibrated through my house until 12 o'clock at night before finally
being turned off. In addition to the noise pollution guests from the party also polluted the public footpath
outside, people being sick outside on the street which is not something we want to promaote in the local area.
Durham House is not in the correct location to host loud parties as it is surrounded by family homes in a
conservational area which causes noise pollution and attracts unwanted disorderly behaviour.

When planning permission was granted for the building it stated NO STAG or HEN party this has already taken
place and is currently taking place with large groups spilling out of the premises and all the residents were
supposed to be given a contact number to ring this has NOT taken place,

| also do not like looking at people in there night wear playing poal and drinking beer that has been pulled
behind the bar with the low light in the front window shinning down | am currently trying to sell my house.
When the house was a public house the windows where frosted and | was unable to see everything that is going
on i.e. children swinging on the curtains the windows are very low to the ground. We have spent a lot of money
restoring the house and keeping to the planning laws only to live over the round.to a Party house every
weekend.

With the summer days coming the noise will only be louder as guests are in the rear outside of the property and
longer and this is not a place | want to live over the road from.

We have lived in this area for over 30 years and we have never experienced noise and public order problems,
even when it was a public house.

When planning permission was granted for a change of use into self-catering accommodation, a statement that
the development proposal “must not significantly harm the living conditions of nearby residents “we are already
being affected and this is before a 24-hour alcohol licence! !

Page 77



As for the request for ticketed events, surely this should be restricted to remote venues such as the Hardwick
hall, where noise is limited and away from the village.

Lisa spencer

west end,
Sedgefield,
Stockton on tees,
Cleveland.75212bw

PLEASE CAN YOU CONFIRM RECEIPT OF THIS COMPLAINT

Page 78



e
West End
Sedgefield
T521 28BS
17/05/2017

To whom it may concern,

We are writing this letter as notification of a formal objection to the application that has been made
for Durham House, West End, Sedgefield, TS21 2BS, for the sale of alcoho! 24 hours a day, seven
days a week and ticketed events.

Since the property became self-catering holiday accommodation, we have already experienced a
number of issues and antisocial behaviour. There have already been some very loud
events/disturbances which have affected us including; a stag party, we believe this to be 10*" — 13"
May, there was also an event on 18" April and one on 22 April. These are the only dates that we
can identify as we noted these particular dates but there are others amongst what seems to be only
a handful of booking so far. The worst was 18" April, we really do not appreciate our son being
woken early evening or especially in the middle of the night. This is quite frankly not fair.

There is a clause in the wording of the change to the premises which states, there should be no
male/stag parties, so why are ‘stag doo’s’ happening? We would like to point out that hen parties
can be just a raucous and in this day and age. We also feel that in this day and age with all the equal
rights, just one gender shouldn’t be banned in the first place but that's another point altogether.

While we haven't previously wanted to complain, the sale of alcohol 24 hours a day, 7 days a week,
is of huge concern to us. Whether this be something that is recommended by DDC or not, we don’t
feel that the guest house has been managed effectively so far and, this 24-hour permission to sell
alcohol is really worrying.

Another clause states that ‘-the development proposal must not significantly harm the living
conditions for nearby residents’. Well, unfortunately, the noise really has harmed our living
conditions.

We think it is important to mention that, in the early stages of the guest house opening, an informal
chat took place with the owner about booking the premises ourselves. We were in no way opposed
to this business opening, in fact quite the opposite. We supported it. From the outset, it seemed great
care was taken with the property and it has been done up to a very high standard. We certainly did
not anticipate these issues and, we are really upset by it all. We don’t want our four-year-old to hear
language like that in his own garden. There is a primary school just behind the premises, what would
happen if the children there here this sort of thing whilst they are in the playground?

We did not expect raucous parties, loud music, bad language, bottle smashing (all also referenced by
someone else on Facebook 05/05/2017 Sedgefield, Fishburn, Mordon, Bradbury, Thorpe Larches
Voice). The loud music throughout the night is just thoughtless and is causing us a lot of stress.

Page 79



The other problem is garden noise. We just didn’t have that before. The instalment of a ‘garden
area’ where a crowd of up to 20 + people can gather every day and potentially drink and have
barbecues on one of the 2 installed, is going to be horrendous in the summer, we have already had
problems and the weather hasn’t been that great. At least it was just a car park before and the
owner was on the premises at all times to monitor the noise.

We used to live 9 doors away from another pub in Sedgefield. It was a very busy pub. Our property
backed onto the car park and the beer garden was not so far away. In the 10 years or so there, we
never had this problem, ever!|

We would like to point out that, West End is a conservation area. There are people (including us,
with single pained glass) and we both are freelancers and do a lot of work at home, the garden noise
has already disturbed us. Any noise at weekends disturbs us, as one of us works weekends.

We would like to ask you, how you feel if a party of 20 + people could potentially be drinking in a
garden one away from you, 24 hours a day, every single day of the week? How would you feel if you
were being disturbed in the night? And, how would you feel if your children were paying in the
garden and the background noise was expletives?

The ‘ticket events’ proposed (according for the Facebook post mentioned above} are going to be
*high end’. This business has not demonstrated anything much high end so far. We would have
welcomed a supper club, in theory it sounds like a fantastic idea. We would have even attended one
but we are not sure that we would want to be seated at a table where, as witnessed one afternoon.
parties of people were running across it in trainers, throwing darts at each other.

We have been to knock on the owner’s door to have a conversation about this but the owner was not
in on the occasions visited. We do not have a telephone number for them {we have since found out
that a telephone number should have been distributed to us all. Effectively, although set back, we are
only 2 doors away from the premises}. If the owner is not available, how can this problem be managed
effectively? It can’t, and hasn’t. We are really disappointed that it has come to this. As stated above,
it i5 50 unexpected.

We haven’t wanted to complain so far but the fear of this escalating with the sale of alcohol 24hours
a day and ticketed events has prompted us to do so.

The problems highlighted above have led to great concerns if this application is accepted. With all the
evidence given, should Durham County Council still decide to approve the application to sell alcohol
and hold ticket events, we would ask that you at least place the following restrictions on the licence:

1. Restrict the ticketed events to the occupancy of the premises; this will ensure numbers are
limited and at least mildly reduce the impact for local residents.

2. Aresponsible, qualified person who can sell alcohol should be present at all ticketed events,
at all times.

3. Restrict music to indoors and any noise should be very much limited, both by volume and
time. The noise should also be monitored.

4. No outdoor events.

5. Place appropriate time limits to sell alcohol to reduce anti-social behaviour and the impact on
local residents.

6. All residents of Durham House to move indoors after 10pm and to keep the noise to an
absolute minimum when in the outdoor space during the day.

Page 80



Sincerely,

Mr and Mrs Anderson.

Page 81



APPENDIX 7 - RESPONSES FROM
RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

Page 82



Carol Graham - Licensina Assistant (N'hoods)_'
- e—— g =

m—— ) ——— g
From: Susan Gallimore
Sent: 10 May 2017 17:14
To: Carol Graham - Licensing Assistant {N'hoods); Neighbourhood Services Licensing
Subject: RE: Licensing - new premises licence application received
Rello Carol,

Please note that | have investigated the noise complaint that was made about this property, interviewed the
applicant and carried out research and my conclusion is that | have no adverse comments to make about the

application.

Kind Repgards,

Susan

Susan Gallimore, DiplOA
Senior Public Protection Officer
Adult and Health Services

T: 03000 267171

M:
E: susan.gallimore @ durham.gov.uk

Web www.durham.gov.uk
Follow us an Twitter @durhamcouncil
Like us at facebook.com/durhamcounci!

Page 83



Carol Graham - I.icensinE Assistant (N'hoods! =

From: Daniel Darnton

Sent: 24 April 2017 10:56

To: Carol Graham - Licensing Assistant {N'hoods)

Subject: FW: Licensing - new premises licence application received
Attachments: Durham House - new premises.pdf

Good Morning,

Durham Constabulary have no objectians to the below application.

Thanks
Pan

Daniel Darnton
Harm Reduction Unit
Meadowfield Office

Darlington Office

" . Durham Constabulary
Altogether Better Policing

Page 84




APPENDIX 8 — LETTER FROM CLLR ROBINSON
AND RESPONSE

Page 85



White House Drive,

Sedgefield,

Co. Durham =

TS21 3BX 9 gy 2y
3%0 May 2017

Dear Colleague

Re Durham House Aleohol Licence

I have been approached by residents who live in the vicinity of the above house who have applied for an alcohol
licence. They are not in favour of the application and have asked me to call in the application, on a similar line to
planning. f am not sure if this is the approach. However, [ formally as Ward Councillor request on their behalf that

it be dealt with by member Committee as opposed to delegated.
1 am therefore requesting an urgent meeting with the relevant case officer so that residents may put their concerns
direct to the Council and at the same time be advised of the procedure you are undertaking and how they may

request the Licence be dealt with via Commitiee as opposed to delegated power.

I look forward to your reply. A copy of this letter has been sent to the Chairman of Licencing ClIr. Car so he is

aware of my constituent’s request.

1 S "““"fully

~umoncivor John Robinson JP

4 0:5 Head of Alcoho! Licensing, DCC

c.c. Cllr. C.Carr, Chairman of Licensing.

Page 86



Conlact: Yvonne Raine
Direct Tel: 03000 265256

- Ir Y >
erigﬁ: yvonne.raine @durham.gov.uk Durham Tn::
Your ref: County Council \3

Ourref: Licensing/YR

Counciltor John Robinson
White House Drive

Sedgefield

Co Durham

TS21 3BX

12 May 2017

Dear Clir Robinson

| write further to your letter dated 3™ May 2017 in relation to Durham House, 8 West End,
Sedgefield. Please find below my response which | have also sent to you via e-mail.

With Licensing Act 2003 applications there is a different procedure/approach to that of
Planning applications. A request cannot be made to ask that the determination of the
application is dealt with via Committee. Writlen representations or objeclions have to be
submitted to the Licensing Authority and if they are deemed relevant and are not withdrawn
then the application will then be determined by the Council's Statutory Licensing Sub-
Committee.

1 can confirm that an application has been submitted for a Premises Licence under the
Licensing Act 2003 to permit the sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises at
Durham House, 8 West End, Sedgefield.

The applicants have applied for a licence to permit the sale of kegs of beer and/or lager for
residential guests to consume whilst staying at the accommodation. These would be private
groups of people and the premises would not be open to the general public. Due to the
residential nature of the use of the premises, the licence application is for 24 hours each
day.

The application also details potential use of the premises for Supper-Club nights and
themed nights for which tickets would be sold. The application also mentions the potential
use of the premises on Occasional themed days to coincide with village activities, eg.
Medieval Fayre, and also for potential use of private functions which would include the use
of a bar ran by staff at the premises,

When a premises licence application is submitted to the licensing authority, there then
follows a 28 day consultation period during which time Responsible Authorities or any

Continued.../2

Environment, Health & Consumer Protection
Durham County Council, Licensing Services, PO Box 617, Durham. DH1 9HZ
Main Telephone 03000 261016

www.durham.gov.uk
Page 87



Page 2 of 2

interested parties may make written representation to the licensing authority. The 28 day
consultation period in relation to this application is due to end on 19" May 2017. Only
relevant representations can be accepted and these are representations conceming the
likely effect {(upon the person making the representation) of the grant of the licence directly
in relation to the four licensing objectives as defined by the Licensing Act 2003.

The four licensing objectives are:
» The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
e Public Safety
* The Prevention of Public Nuisance
* The Protection of Children from Harm

Relevant representations must be submitted in writing and cannot be given verbally either
at a meeting or by telephone. Any person who submits a written representation will be
provided with full details in relation to the application determination process.

If no relevant representations are received during the 28 day consultation period, then the
licence must be granted as applied for without the requirement for a licensing hearing.

However, | can confirm that in this case representations have already been received by the
Licensing Authority in relation to this application.

If representations are received and cannot be resolved via mediation within the consuttation
period, then the application has to be determined by the Council's Statutory Licensing Sub-
Committee within 20 working days of the consultation end date and a committee hearing
will be arranged.

| attach a guidance document on making a representation and a copy of the Council's
Statement of Licensing Policy for your information.

Should you or any residents wish to make a representation in relation to this application, |
confirm thal the deadline for the submission of relevant representations is 19t May 2017.
This may be submitted either by e-mail or by letter.

if you require any further information or wish to discuss this matter further, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully,

Yvonne Raine
Senior Licensing Officer

Environment, Health & Consumer Protection
Durham County Council, Licensing Services, PO Box 617, Durham, DH1 9HZ
Main Telephone 03000 261016

www.durham.gov.uk
Page 88



APPENDIX 9 - STATEMENT OF
LICENSING POLICY

Page 89



DURHAM COUNTY COUNCIL STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY
7.0 The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

7.1 Licensed premises, especially those offering late night / early morning
entertainment, alcohol and refreshment may sometimes, if not properly managed,
become a source of public nuisance, generating crime and disorder problems.

7.2 As a matter of policy, the Licensing Authority will require every holder of a
premises licence, club premises certificate or temporary event notice to be
responsible for minimising the impact of crime, disorder and anti-social behaviour by
their patrons both on and within the immediate vicinity of their premises, including for
example on the pavement, in a beer garden or in a smoking shelter.

7.3 The Licensing Authority recommends that all applicants demonstrate in their
Operating Schedules that suitable and sufficient measures, ranging from the design
and layout of the premises through to the daily operation of the business have been
identified and will be implemented and maintained with the intention of preventing
crime and disorder. Procedures to deal with drunken customers, violence and anti
social behaviour in and outside premises and the provision of closed circuit 14
television in certain premises should be considered by applicants, licensees and
event organisers when addressing this issue.

7.4 The Licensing Authority encourages Personal Licence holders to actively
participate in established “Pubwatch” schemes, where issues relating to crime and
disorder can be addressed. The Licensing Authority support involvement in “Best Bar
None" initiative which enables premises to demonstrate good safe operating
procedures. Such schemes have been very successful in reducing the negative
impact of alcohol across a range of circumstances.

7.5 The Licensing Authority recognises and promotes effective and responsible
management of all licensed and authorised premises through competent and
efficient and regular instruction, recorded training, supervision of staff and the
adoption of good practice, such as ‘Challenge 25',. These are considered to be
among the most important control measures for the achievement of all Licensing
Objectives. The Licensing Authority will take a positive view of anyone who invests in
appropriate training, and in particular nationally accredited qualifications tailored to
the Licensing sector. Training records should be kept available for inspection by all
enforcement agencies.

7.6 The application for premises licence must identify a Designated Premises
Supervisor (DPS) who must also hold a Personal Licence. The DPS does not have
to be present on the premises at all times when alcohol is being sold. However, the
DPS and Premises Licence Holder remain responsible for the premises at all times.
It is important that there is an accountable, responsible person present when alcohol
is being sold or supplied to ensure, for example, that alcohol is not sold to persons
who have had too much to drink, or to those under the age of 18 years.

7.7 Someone should always be present on premises or at an event during times

when licensable activities are taking place who can discuss any problems or issues
arising from the licensable activities offered on the premises with officers from

Page 90



Licensing Authority and Police. The Licensing Authority considers it to be good

practice if the DPS or Premises Licence Holder is present in the licensed area of the

premises:

1 Between 22:00 hours and closing time, when the premises is one that regularly
opens after midnight for both regulated entertainment and the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises.

1 At all times when the premises is a “vertical drinking establishment” where little
or no seating is provided.

1 At times where there is a substantial increase in customers i.e. for televised
major sporting events etc.

7.8 The Licensing Authority will only impose a maximum number of people that can
attend premises or an event where there is a clear and justifiable need in respect of
that particular premises or event. Any such decision will be based on the nature and
style of the operation. The Licensing Authority will consider information provided by
the applicant and any other body, in particular the Council's Building Control Section,
Environmental Health Section and the Durham and Darlington Fire and Rescue
Service before setting a maximum number. Applicants will be expected to detail the
arrangements that would be put in place e.g. provision of door staff to ensure that
the permitted number of people attending the premises or event will not be
exceeded.

7.9 Whenever security operatives/door supervisors are employed at licensed
premises to carry out security functions they must be licensed by the Security
Industry Authority (SIA). If a licensee directly employs security operatives they will
need to be licensed by the SIA as a supervisor/manager.

7.10 The numbers of licensed door supervisors, both male and female, required at
any premises will be dependent upon the nature of the activities licensed and the
characteristics and capacity of the establishment and hours of trading.

7.11 In addition to the requirement of the Licensing Authority to promote the
Licensing Obijectives, the Council also has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 to do all it reasonably can do to prevent crime and disorder in its
area and to consider crime and disorder in its decision making process.

7.12 Toughened/Safety Glass Policy: Licensed venues that provide the sale or
supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises should consider the introduction
of toughened/safety glass. This policy expectation applies to those premises that
would be considered as carrying a higher risk for potential crime and disorder. [n
particular it is expected in premises considered to be high volume vertical drinking
establishments and those premises open beyond midnight in areas where there is a
high concentration of venues (but not premises in those areas that are viewed as low
risk in this context.

7.13 Drugs/Knives/Weapons: The Licensing Authority will expect licensees to take all
reasonable steps to prevent the presence of drugs on licensed premises and to take
appropriate steps to prevent drugs changing hands within the premises in order to
prevent tragedies as a result of drug misuse. The Licensing Authority will expect
licensees to be familiar with the Home Office Drug Strategy booklet entitled Safer

Page 91



Clubbing (ISBN 1840827807) or other subsequent editions. The Licensing Authority
also expects that licence holders will also take steps to prevent the presence of
knives and other weapons on their premises and that a log be kept of all drug, knife
and weapon incidents. Licence holders should also consider arranging training for
their staff on drugs, knives and weapons and to have policies for dealing with the
possession of drugs, knives and weapons and the supply of drugs.

8.0 Public Safety

8.1 The Act covers a wide range of premises that require Licensing. Each of these
types of premises presents a mixture of risks, with many common to most premises,
and others unique to specific operations. It is essential that applicants acknowledge
these risks and that premises are constructed or adapted and operated to safeguard
occupants.

8.2 Applicants are advised to seek advice on such matters from the Council’s
Occupational Safety and Health team, Health and safety Executive, Durham
Constabulary and the Durham and Darlington Fire and Rescue Service, and
incorporate any recommendations in their Operating Schedule before submitting
their applications.

0 First Aid

1 Public security

1 Event control

0 Polycarbonate Glass
0 Fire Safety

{1 Electrical safety

0 Building safety

00 Transport

[ Drink driving issues
O Occupancy levels

9.0 Prevention of Public Nuisance

9.1 Licensed premises, especially those operating late at night and in the early hours
of the moming, can cause a range of nuisances impacting on people living, working
or sleeping in the vicinity of the premises.

9.2 The concems relate, amongst other things, to litter, light pollution, noxious
odours and noise nuisance resulting from music, human voices, ventilation
equipment and vehicles. The Licensing Authority will expect applicants to
demonstrate that suitable and sufficient measures have been identified, and will be
implemented and maintained, with the intention of preventing public nuisance
relevant to the individual style, location and characteristics of the premises and
events.

9.3 If an external structure or area is to be used by customers, whether for

consumption of alcohol or for smoking, the applicant will be expected to offer
measures designed to minimise its impact on local residents in respect of both public

Page 92



nuisance and crime and disorder. These measures may include a restriction on
hours that areas / structures will be used, appropriate signage requesting customers
to consider local residents and monitoring of such areas by staff.

9.4 The placement of tables and chairs outside of licensed premises may give rise to
public nuisance including noise and litter. When tables and chairs are situated on the
public highway relevant consents will often be required. Enquiries for such consents
should be made to the Council’s Highway's Section of the Regeneration and
Economic Development Department. In predominantly commercial areas such as
shopping centres the Licensing Authority, the use of tables and chairs outside may
be allowed however, the Council will normally expect them to be removed before the
premises close, and any resulting litter/ debris cleared away.

9.5 Applicants should give consideration to reducing potential noise nuisance by, for
example (this list is not exhaustive):
0 Assessment of likely noise levels in the premises.

0 Assessment of likely noise levels if outdoor drinking is allowed.

[0 The sound insulation the building would provide (e.g. double glazing, double doors
/ lobbies to entrances, windows used for ventilation).

1 The distance and direction to the nearest noise sensitive premises.

0 Likely noise sources outside of the premises (e.g. emptying bottle bins, taxis,

unruly customers leaving the premises).

[0 Dispersal of patrons — where necessary the Licensing Authority will expect a
dispersal policy for patrons at the end of the evening. The policy will specify such
issues as alterations to the style and volume of music played, public address
announcements and use of appropriate signage at exits.

U Ways to limit noise / disorder from patrons leaving the premises.

9.6 The extent to which the above matters will need to be addressed will be
dependent on the nature of the area where the premises are situated, the type of
premises concemed, the licensable activities to be provided, operational procedures
and the needs of the local community.

9.7 Applicants are advised to seek advice from Durham County Councils
Environmental Health Team and incorporate any recommendations in their
Operating Schedule before submitting their applications.

9.8 Takeaways and fast-food outlets: The Licensing Authority expects takeaways
and late night refreshment premises to take reasonable steps in clearing litter from
outside their premises and along the pavement in either direction as necessary,
whilst the premises are open and at the end of the working day. These premises
should maintain clean, dirt or grease free frontages. Such premises should also
provide notices displayed advising customers of the location of bins and patrons
should use the bins any provided.

10.0 Protection of Children from Harm

10.1 While the Act does not prohibit children from having free access to any licensed
premises, the Licensing Authority recognises that limitations may have to be

Page 93



considered where it appears necessary to protect children from physical, moral or
psychological harm and the effects of alcohol on parenting.

10.2 The Act makes it an offence for any child under the age of 16 who is not
accompanied by an adult from being present:

[ At any time on pub premises, or other premises being used exclusively or primarily
for the supply of aicohol for consumption on those premises; or

1 Between the hours of midnight and 05:00 hours on restaurant premises or other
premises that supply alcohol for consumption on the premises

0 The Licensing Authority will judge the merits of each separate application before
deciding whether to impose conditions limiting the access of children to individual
premises where it is necessary to prevent physical, moral or psychological harm.

10.3 The Licensing Authority may consider the following when dealing with a licence
application where children may have limited access:

O Limitations on the hours when children may be present.

O Limitations on under 18s

0 Limitations or exclusion when certain activities are taking place.

0 Requirements for an accompanying adult to be present.

0 Full exclusion of people under 18 from the premises when certain licensable
activities are taking place (e.g. entertainment of a sexual nature).

U Limitations on the parts of premises to which children might be given access.

1 Any other limitations appropriate to the application and according with the four
licensing objectives.

10.4 The Licensing Authority will work closely with the Police and the Council's
Trading Standards service to ensure the appropriate enforcement of the law,
especially relating to the sale and supply of alcoho! to children. Alcoho! must not be
served to persons under the age of 18, except in limited circumstances allowed by
the law, and then only after verifying a person’s proof of age e.g. 16 and 17 year-olds
may drink beer, wine or cider with a table meal in relevant premises, where
accompanied by an adult aged 18 years or over. The currently accepted verifications
for proof of age are a passport, a photo card driving licence or a proof of age scheme
such as Challenge 25.

10.5 The Licensing Authority is aware of young persons’ vulnerability to alcohol and
events which are aimed at children under the age of 18 years on licensed premises
will not be supported by the licensing authority unless the applicant can demonstrate
that all safeguards for children have been addressed such as the removal of alcohol
advertising.

10.6 The Licensing Authority, Durham Constabulary Alcohol Harm Reduction Unit
and the Local Safeguarding Children Board have produced a “good practice guide”
for an event catering for under-18's and mixed events of under and over 18's. This
guide is highly recommended by the Licensing Authority and should be adhered to
by licence holders and event organisers.

Page 94



10.7 Recorded staff training programmes, the use of a refusals register, in-store
signage and limited access to alcoholic drink can all reduce the likelihood of illegal
sales and proxy sales and are to be encouraged.

10.8 The Licensing Authority commends the use of the ‘Portman Group’ Code of
Practice on the naming, packaging and the promotion of alcoholic drinks in all
licensed premises.

10.9 Access to Cinemas: In the case of premises requiring an licence to show films,
applicants should include in the operating schedule arrangements for restricting
access only to those children who meet the required age limit, in line with any
cerificate granted by the British Board of Film Classification or, in specific cases, a
certificate given to the film by the Local Authority.

10.10 The Act provides that it is mandatory for Licensing Authorities to include a
condition in all premises licences and club cetrtificates authorising the exhibition of
film, for the admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in
accordance with the recommendations given to films either by the British Board of
Film Classification or by the Licensing Authority itself.

10.11 Should the Licensing Authority need to adopt its own system of film
classification the information regarding such classifications will be published on the
Local Authority’s website.

10.12 Children and Public Entertainment: Many children go to see and / or take part
in an entertainment arranged especially for them. For example, children’s film shows
and dance or drama school productions, and additional arrangements may be
required to safeguard them while at the premises.

10.13 Where entertainment requiring a Licence is specifically presented for children,
the Licensing Authority will normally expect the presence of at least one member of
staff from the Licensed premises for every 50 children present to ensure their safety
and protection from harm and to control their access and egress from the premises.
The Council will require those caring for or supervising children to have undergone
an appropriate Criminal Record check with the Disclosure and Barring Service.

10.14 With regard to this Licensing Objective, the Licensing Authority considers
Durham County Council Safeguarding Children Board to be the competent authority
for matters relating to the protection of children from harm. A protocol exists between
Durham Local Safeguarding Children Board and Durham Constabulary. All
safeguarding concerns identified as a result of premises, personal applications and
all variations to licences are covered by this protocol.

10.15 Applicants are advised to seek advice from the Local Safeguarding Children

Board and incorporate any recommendations in their Operating Schedule before
submitting their applications

Page 95



Appendix B. Framework Licensing Hours - recommended hours for the
operation of licensable activities (the sale of alcohol and the provision of late
night refreshment) for categories of licensed premises situated within the

County of Durham.

Category of
Premise

Weekdays
(Sunday to
Thursday)

Weekends (Friday
night into
Saturday morning
and Saturday

| night into Sunday |

morning)

Bank Holidays

For premises f
licences and club
premises
certificates
authorising the sale
or supply of alcohol
for consumption on
or off the premises

07.00 to 00.00

07.00 to 01.00

"Good Friday Plus 1

Hour

For all other bank
holidays, an
additional hour be
added to the
terminal hour of the
day preceding the
bank holiday

(i.e. if the Monday
is the bank holiday,
the Sunday is
normal trading plus
1 hour).

| For licences not

inciuding the sale |
or supply of alcohol |

1 07.00 to 23.30

07.00 to 00.30

Good Friday Plus 1

 Hour
| For all other bank

holidays, an
additional hour be
added to the
terminal hour of the
day preceding the
bank holiday

(i.e. if the Monday
is the bank holiday,
the Sunday is
normal trading plus
1 hour).

For licences not
including the sale
or supply of alcohol

07.00 to 00.00

07.00 to 01.00

Good Friday Plus 1
Hour

| For all other bank

(community holidays, an

centres, village additional hour be

halls) added to the
terminal hour of the
day preceding the
bank holiday

Page 96



(i.e. if the Monday

| is the bank holiday,

the Sunday is
normal trading plus
1 hour).

For licences 01.00 02.00 Good Friday Plus 1

authorising late Hour

night refreshment For all other bank

as the primary holidays, an

licensable activity | additional hour be

(takeaways) | added to the
terminal hour of the
day preceding the |
bank holiday

| (i.e. if the Monday
is the bank holiday,
the Sunday is
normal trading plus
1 hour).

Page 97



APPENDIX 10
S182 GUIDANCE

Page 98



Crime and disorder

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main source of
advice on crime and disorder. They should also seek to involve the local
Community Safety Partnership (CSP).

In the exercise of their functions, licensing authorities should seek to co-
operate with the Security Industry Authority (“SIA"} as far as possible and
consider adding relevant conditions to licences where appropriate. The SIA
also plays an important role in preventing crime and disorder by ensuring
that door supervisors are properly licensed and, in partnership with police
and other agencies, that security companies are not

being used as fronts for serious and organised criminal activity. This may
include making specific enquiries or visiting premises through intelligence
led operations in conjunction with the police, local authorities and other
partner agencies. Similarly, the provision of requirements for door
supervision may be appropriate to ensure that people who are drunk, drug
dealers or people carrying firearms do not enter the premises and ensuring
that the police are kept informed.

Conditions should be targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and
disorder including the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises
(see paragraph 10.10). For example, where there is good reason to
suppose that disorder may take place, the presence of closed-circuit
television (CCTV) cameras both inside and immediately outside the
premises can actively deter disorder, nuisance, anti-social behaviour and
crime generally. Some licence holders may wish to have cameras on their
premises for the prevention of crime directed against the business itself,
its staff, or its customers. But any condition may require a broader
approach, and it may be appropriate to ensure that the precise location of
cameras is set out on plans to ensure that certain areas are properly
covered and there is no subsequent dispute over the terms of the
condition.

The inclusion of radio links and ring-round phone systems should be
considered an appropriate condition for public houses, bars and
nightclubs operating in city and town centre leisure areas with a high
density of licensed premises. These systems allow managers of licensed
premises to communicate instantly with the police and facilitate a rapid
response to any disorder which may be endangering the customers and
staff on the premises.

Conditions relating to the management competency of designated
premises supervisors should not normally be attached to premises
licences. It will normally be the responsibility of the premises licence holder
as an empioyer, and not the licensing authority, to ensure that the
managers appointed at the premises are competent and appropriately

Page 99



2.6

trained. The designated premises supervisor is the key person who will
usually be responsible for the day to day management of the premises by
the premises licence holder, including the prevention of disorder. A
condition of this kind may only be justified as appropriate in rare
circumstances where it can be demonstrated that, in the circumstances
associated with particular premises, poor management competency
could give rise to issues of crime and disorder and public safety.

The prevention of crime includes the prevention of immigration crime
including the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises. Licensing
authorities should work with Home Office Immigration Enforcement, as weli
as the police, in respect of these matters. Licence conditions that are
considered appropriate for the prevention of illegal working in licensed
premises might include requiring a premises licence holder to undertake
right to work checks on all staff employed at the licensed premises or
requiring that a copy of any document checked as part of a right to work
check are retained at the licensed premises.

Public safety

2.7

2.8

Page 100

Licence holders have a responsibility to ensure the safety of those using
their premises, as a part of their duties under the 2003 Act. This concemns
the safety of people using the relevant premises rather than public health
which is addressed in other legislation. Physical safety includes the
prevention of accidents and injuries and other immediate harms that can
result from alcohol consumption such as unconsciousness or alcohol
poisoning. Conditions relating to public safety may also promote the crime
and disorder objective as noted above. There will of course be occasions
when a public safety condition could incidentally benefit a person’s health
more generally, but it should not be the purpose of the condition as this
would be outside the licensing authority’s powers (be ultra vires) under the
2003 Act. Conditions should not be imposed on a premises licence or club
premises ceriificate which relate to cleanliness or hygiene.

A number of matters should be considered in relation to public
safety. These may include:

* Fire safety;

¢ Ensuring appropriate access for emergency services such as
ambulances;

* Good communication with local authorities and emergency services, for
example communications networks with the police and signing up for
local incident alerts (see paragraph 2.4 above);

* Ensuring the presence of trained first aiders on the premises and
appropriate first aid kits;



* Ensuring the safety of people when leaving the premises (for
example, through the provision of information on late-night
transportation);

* Ensuring appropriate and frequent waste disposal, particularly of glass
bottles;

* Ensuring appropriate limits on the maximum capacity of the
premises (see paragraphs 2.12-2.13, and Chapter 10; and

» Considering the use of CCTV in and around the premises (as noted in
paragraph 2.3 above, this may also assist with promoting the crime and
disorder objective).

2.9 The measures that are appropriate to promote public safety will vary
between premises and the matters listed above may not apply in all
cases. As set out in Chapter 8 (8.38-8.46), applicants should consider
when making their application which steps it is appropriate to take to
promote the public safety objective and demonstrate how they achieve
that.

Ensuring safe departure of those using the premises

2.10  Licence holders should make provision to ensure that premises users
safely leave their premises. Measures that may assist include:

* Providing information on the premises of local taxi companies who can
provide safe transportation home; and

* Ensuring adequate lighting outside the premises, particularly on paths
leading to and from the premises and in car parks.

Maintenance and repair

2.11  Where there is a requirement in other legislation for premises open to the
public or for employers to possess certificates attesting to the safety or
satisfactory nature of certain equipment or fixtures on the premises, it
would be inappropriate for a licensing condition to require possession of
such a certificate. However, it would be permissible to require as a
condition of a licence or certificate, if appropriate, checks on this
equipment to be conducted at specified intervals and for evidence of these
checks to be retained by the premises licence holder or club provided this
does not duplicate or gold-plate a requirement in other legislation.
Similarly, it would be permissible for licensing authorities, if they receive
relevant representations from responsible authorities or any other persons,
to attach conditions which require equipment of particular standards to be
maintained on the premises. Responsible authorities — such as health and
safety authorities — should therefore make their expectations clear in this
respect to enable prospective licence holders or clubs to prepare effective
operating schedules and club operating schedules.

Page 101



Safe capacities

2.12

2.13

2.14

“Safe capacities” should only be imposed where appropriate for the
promotion of public safety or the prevention of disorder on the relevant
premises. For example, if a capacity has been imposed through other
legislation, it would be inappropriate to reproduce it in a premises licence.
Indeed, it would also be wrong to lay down conditions which conflict with
other legal requirements. However, if no safe capacity has been imposed
through other legislation, a responsible authority may consider it
appropriate for a new capacity to be attached to the premises which would
apply at any material time when the licensable activities are taking place
and make representations to that effect. For example, in certain
circumstances, capacity limits may be appropriate in preventing disorder,
as overcrowded venues can increase the risks of crowds becoming
frustrated and hostile.

The permitted capacity is a limit on the number of persons who may be on
the premises at any time, following a recommendation by the relevant fire
and rescue authority under the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order
2005. For any application for a premises licence or club premises
certificate for premises without an existing permitted capacity where the
applicant wishes to take advantage of the special provisions set out in

section 177 of the 2003 Act’, the applicant should conduct their own risk
assessment as to the appropriate capacity of the premises. They should
send their recommendation to the fire and rescue authority which will
consider it and decide what the “permitted capacity” of those premises
should be.

Public safety may include the safety of performers appearing at any
premises, but does not extend to the prevention of injury from
participation in a boxing or wrestling entertainment.

''$ 177 of the 2003 Act now only applies to performances of dance.

Public nuisance

2.15

Page 102

The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsibie authorities,
through representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance and
what is appropriate to prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific
premises licences and club premises certificates. It is therefore important
that in considering the promotion of this licensing objective, licensing
authorities and responsible authorities focus on the effect of the licensable
activities at the specific premises on persons living and working (including
those carrying on business) in the area around the premises which may be



2.16

2.17

2.18

2.19

disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern noise
nuisance, light pollution, noxious smells and litter.

Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation.
It is however not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad
common law meaning. It may include in appropriate circumstances the
reduction of the living and working amenity and environment of other
persons living and working in the area of the licensed premises. Public
nuisance may also arise as a result of the adverse effects of artificial light,
dust, odour and insects or where its effect is prejudicial to health.

Conditions relating to noise nuisance will usually concern steps appropriate
to control the levels of noise emanating from premises. This might be
achieved by a simple measure such as ensuring that doors and windows
are kept closed after a particular time, or persons are not permitted in
garden areas of the premises after a certain time. More sophisticated
measures like the installation of acoustic curtains or rubber speaker
mounts to mitigate sound escape from the premises may be appropriate.
However, conditions in relation to live or recorded music may not be
enforceable in circumstances where the entertainment activity itself is not
licensable (see chapter 16). Any conditions appropriate to promote the
prevention of public nuisance should be tailored to the type, nature and
characteristics of the specific premises and its licensable activities.
Licensing authorities should avoid inappropriate or disproportionate
measures that could deter events that are valuable to the community, such
as live music. Noise limiters, for example, are expensive to purchase and
install and are likely to be a considerable burden for smaller venues.

As with all conditions, those relating to noise nuisance may not be
appropriate in certain circumstances where provisions in other legislation
adequately protect those living in the area of the premises. But as stated
earlier in this Guidance, the approach of licensing authorities and
responsible authorities should be one of prevention and when their powers
are engaged, licensing authorities should be aware of the fact that other
legistation may not adequately cover concerns raised in relevant
representations and additional conditions may be appropriate.

Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate
conditions should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For
example, the most sensitive period for people being disturbed by
unreasonably loud music is at night and into the early morning when
residents in adjacent properties may be attempting to go to sleep or are
sleeping. This is why there is still a need for a licence for performances of
live music between 11 pm and 8 am. In certain circumstances, conditions
relating to noise emanating from the premises may also be appropriate to
address any disturbance anticipated as customers enter and leave.

Page 103



2.20  Measures to control light pollution will also require careful thought.
Bright lighting outside premises which is considered appropriate to
prevent crime and disorder may itself give rise to light pollution for
some neighbours. Applicants, licensing authorities and responsible
authorities will need to balance these issues.

2.21  Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters
for the personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual
who engages in anti- social behaviour is accountable in their own right.
However, it would be perfectly reasonable for a licensing authority to
impose a condition, following relevant representations, that requires the
licence holder or club to place signs at the exits from the building
encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area, or that, if they
wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the premises instead of
outside, and to respect the rights of people living nearby to a peaceful
night.

Protection of children from harm

2.22 The protection of children from harm includes the protection of children
from moral, psychological and physical harm. This includes not only
protecting children from the harms associated directly with alcohol
consumption but also wider harms such as exposure to strong
language and sexual expletives (for example, in the context of
exposure to certain films or adult entertainment). Licensing authorities
must also consider the need to protect children from sexual
exploitation when undertaking licensing functions.

2.283 The Government believes that it is completely unacceptable to sell alcohol
to chiidren. Conditions relating to the access of children where alcohol is
sold and which are appropriate to protect them from harm should be
carefully considered. Moreover, conditions restricting the access of children
to premises should be strongly considered in circumstances where:

* adult entertainment is provided;

* a member or members of the current management have been convicted
for serving alcohol to minors or with a reputation for allowing underage
drinking (other than in the context of the exemption in the 2003 Act
relating to 16 and 17 year olds consuming beer, wine and cider when
accompanied by an adult during a table meal);

* it is known that unaccompanied children have been allowed access;

* there is a known association with drug taking or dealing; or

* in some cases, the premises are used exclusively or primarily for the
sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises.

2.24 It is also possible that activities, such as adult entertainment, may take
place at certain times on premises but not at other times. For example,

Page 104



premises may operate as a café bar during the day providing meals for
families but also provide entertainment with a sexual content after 8.00pm.
It is not possible to give an exhaustive list of what amounts to
entertainment or services of an adult or sexual nature. Applicants,
responsible authorities and licensing authorities will need to consider this
point carefully. This would broadly include topless bar staff, striptease, lap-
, table- or pole-dancing, performances involving feigned violence or horrific
incidents, feigned or actual sexual acts or fetishism, or entertainment
involving strong and offensive language.

2.25  Applicants must be clear in their operating schedules about the activities
and times at which the events would take place to help determine when it
is not appropriate for children to enter the premises. Consideration should
also be given to the proximity of premises to schools and youth clubs so
that applicants take appropriate steps to ensure that advertising relating to
their premises, or relating to events at their premises, is not displayed at a
time when children are likely to be near the premises.

2.26  Licensing authorities and responsible authorities should expect
applicants, when preparing an operating schedule or club operating
schedule, to set out the steps to be taken to protect children from harm
when on the premises.

2.27  Conditions, where they are appropriate, should reflect the licensable
activities taking place on the premises. In addition to the mandatory
condition regarding age verification, other conditions relating to the
protection of children from harm can include:

* restrictions on the hours when children may be present;

* restrictions or exclusions on the presence of children under
certain ages when particular specified activities are taking place;

» restrictions on the parts of the premises to which children may have
access;

* age restrictions (below 18);

* restrictions or exclusions when certain activities are taking place;

* requirements for an accompanying adult {including for example, a
combination of requirements which provide that children under a
particular age must be accompanied by an adult); and

* full exclusion of people under 18 from the premises when any licensable
activities are taking place.

2.28 Please see also Chapter 10 for details about the Licensing Act 2003
(Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010.

2.29 Licensing authorities should give considerable weight to representations
about child protection matters. In addition to the responsible authority
whose functions relate directly to child protection, the Director of Public

Page 105



Health may also have access to relevant evidence to inform such
representations. These representations may include, amongst other
things, the use of health data about the harms that alcohol can cause to
underage drinkers. Where a responsible authority, or other person,
presents evidence to the licensing authority linking specific premises with
harms to children (such as ambulance data or emergency department
attendances by persons under 18 years old with alcohol- related illnesses
or injuries) this evidence should be considered, and the licensing
authority should also consider what action is appropriate to ensure this
licensing objective is effectively enforced. In relation to applications for
the grant of a licence in areas where evidence is presented on high levels
of alcohol-related harms in persons aged under 18, it is recommended
that the licensing authority considers what conditions may be appropriate
to ensure that this objective is promoted effectively.

2.30 The 2003 Act provides that, where a premises licence or club premises
certificate authorises the exhibition of a film, it must include a condition
requiring the admission of children to films to be restricted in accordance
with recommendations given either by a body designated under section 4
of the Video Recordings Act 1984 specified in the licence (the British
Board of Film Classification is currently the only body which has been so
designated) or by the licensing authority itself. Further details are given in
Chapter 10.

2.31 Theatres may present a range of diverse activities and entertainment
including, for example, variety shows incorporating adult entertainment. It
is appropriate in these cases for a licensing authority to consider
restricting the admission of children in such circumstances.
Entertainments may also be presented at theatres specifically for children.
It will be appropriate to consider whether a condition should be attached to
a premises licence or club premises certificate which requires the
presence of a sufficient number of adult staff on the premises to ensure
the wellbeing of the children during any emergency.

Offences relating to the sale and supply of alcohol to children

2.32 Licensing authorities are expected to maintain close contact with the
police, young offenders’ teams and trading standards officers (who can
carry out test purchases under section 154 of the 2003 Act) about the
extent of unlawful sales and consumgption of alcohol by minors and to be
involved in the development of any strategies to control or prevent these
untawful activities and to pursue prosecutions. Licensing authorities,
alongside the police, are prosecuting authorities for the purposes of these
offences, except for the offences under section 147A (persistently selling
alcohol to children). Where, as a matter of policy, warnings are given to
retailers prior to any decision to prosecute in respect of an offence, it is

Page 106



important that each of the enforcement arms should be aware of the
warnings each of them has given.

Table of relevant offences under the 2003 Act

Section Offence Prosecuting Authority
Section 145 Unaccompanied children prohibited from  Police and/or Licensing Authority
| certain premises |

Section 146 Sale of alcohol to children Police, Licensing Authority and/or
l.ocal Weights and Measures
Authority
Section 147 Allowing the sale of alcohol to children Police, Licensing Authority and/or
Local Weights and Measures
Authority
Section 147A  Persistently selling alcohol to children Police and/or Local Weights and
Measures Authority
Section 149 Purchase of alcohol by or on behalf of Police and/or Licensing Authority
| children ]
Section 150 Consumption of alcohol by children Police and/or Licensing Authority
Section 151 Delivering alcohol to children Police and/or Licensing Authority
Section 152  Sending a child to obtain alcohol Police and/or Licensing Authority
Section 153 Prohibition of unsupervised sales by Police and/or Licensing Authority |
| children

Page 107



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the Meeting held on 25 April 2017
	5 Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence - Durham House, 8 West End, Sedgefield

